ADJOURNED MEETING OF THE
COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
September 4, 2012 - BOARD AGENDA

9:00 1) J. Mark Wedel, County Board Chairperson
A) Call to Order
B) Pledge of Allegiance
C) Board of Commissioners Meeting Procedure
D) Approval of Agenda
E) Citizens’ Public Comment*

2) Consent Agenda

A) Correspondence File August 28, 2012 — September 3, 2012

B) Approve 8/28/12 County Board Minutes

C) Authorize Signatures on Audit Engagement Letter — Office of the State
Auditor

D) Approve Resolution — Newlin-Root Repurchase Application

E) Approve Auditor Warrants — 2011 2" Half Taconite Production
Distributions

9:05 3) John Welle, County Engineer
A) 2013 Proposed Budget — Highway Department

10:05 4) Kirk Peysar, County Auditor
A) Adopt Resolutions
1. 2013 Unorganized Road & Bridge
2. 2013 Unorganized Fire Protection
3. 2013 Unorganized Cemetery

10:20 Break

10:30  5) Scott Turner, County Sheriff
A) Approve Granite Electronics Proposal (part of ARMER radio conversion)
B) 2013 Proposed Budget — Sheriff's Department

11:45 6) Board Discussion
Mark Wedel -
Laurie Westerlund — Park Board, LLCC Mgmt Mtg
Don Niemi —
Brian Napstad —
Anne Marcotte -

12:15 7) Adjourn

* Comments from visitors must be informational in nature and not exceed five (5) minutes per person. The
County Board cannot engage in a discussion or debate in those five minutes but will take the information and
find answers if that is appropriate. As part of the County Board protocol, it is unacceptable for any speaker to

slander or engage in character assassination at a public Board meeting.

** Please note: all times, except public advertised hearings, are approximate and subject to change
without notice.




AITKIN COUNTY BOARD

August 28, 2012

The Aitkin County Board of Commissioners met this 28" day of August, 2012 at 11:35 a.m.
with the following members present: Chairperson J. Mark Wedel, Commissioners Laurie
Westerlund, Don Niemi, Brian Napstad, Anne Marcotte, County Administrator Patrick
Wussow, and Administrative Assistant Sue Bingham.

Motion by Commissioner Westerlund, seconded by Commissioner Napstad and carried, to
approve the August 28, 2012 amended agenda. Item 4A) Approve Resolution — Expedited
Advertising will be heard first, and ltem 6A) 2013 ECRL Funding Request will be heard
second.

Motion by Commissioner Westerlund, seconded by Commissioner Niemi and carried, all
members voting yes to approve the Consent Agenda as follows: A) Correspondence File:
August 14, 2012 — August 27, 2012; B) Approve County Board Minutes: August 14, 2012; C)
Approve County Board Workshop Minutes: August 14, 2012; D) Approve Commissioner
Warrants: General Fund $596,097.08, Road & Bridge $126,149.49, Health & Human
Services $1,095.27, Trust $16,383.16, Forest Development $21,338.80, Long Lake
Conservation Center $8,229.98 for a total of $769,293.78; E) Accept POSSE Donation -
$250.00 from Aitkin County Agricultural Society; F) Accept STS Donation - $100.00 from
Disabled American Veterans; G) Approve Resolution — 2012 Federal Safety Enforcement
Supplemental Agreement Grant Extension; H) Approve Temporary 3.2 Malt Liquor License —
Park Rapids Eagles Club #870, |) Approve Temporary 3.2 Malt Liquor License — Finlayson-
Giese Lions Club; J) Approve Resolution — Reappoint County Assessor; a) Approve Auditor
Warrants — July Sales Tax: General Fund $239.96, Road & Bridge $2,232.92, State
$7,034.00, Trust $360.37, Forest Development $29.22, Long Lake Conservation Center
$147.34 for a total of $10,043.81

Under the consent agenda, motion for a resolution by Commissioner Westerlund, seconded
by Commissioner Niemi and carried, all members voting yes to approve resolution — 2012
Federal Safety Enforcement Supplemental Agreement Grant Extension:

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Aitkin County Board of Commissioners approve the 2012
Federal Boating Safety Enforcement Supplemental Agreement — Equipment/Supplies Grant
Extension file in the Office of the County Auditor and authorize the Aitkin County Sheriff,
County Board Chair and County Auditor to sign the agreement in the amount of $49,500.00
for the term of July 1, 2012, through September 14, 2012

Under the consent agenda, motion by Commissioner Westerlund, seconded by
Commissioner Niemi and carried, all members voting yes to approve the following
Temporary 3.2 Malt Liquor License for a period from August 31, 2012 through September
2,2012.

ON Sale:
Park Rapids Eagles Club #870, d/b/a Park Rapids Eagles Club #870 — Wagner Township
(Howie's Mud Bog)

CALL TO ORDER

APPROVED
AGENDA

CONSENT
AGENDA

RESOLUTION
082812-089

2012 FEDERAL
SAFETY
ENFORCEMENT
SUPPLEMENTAL
AGREEMENT
GRANT
EXTENSION

3.2 MALT LIQUOR
LICENSE - PARK
RAPIDS EAGLES

CLUB #870

Page 1 of 4




AITKIN COUNTY BOARD August 28, 2012

Under the consent agenda, motion by Commissioner Westerlund, seconded by
Commissioner Niemi and carried, all members voting yes to approve the following
Temporary 3.2 Malt Liquor License for a period from September 1, 2012 through
September 3, 2012.

ON Sale:
Finlayson-Giese Lions Club, d/b/a Finlayson-Giese Lions Club — Williams Township
(White Pine Logging Show)

Under the consent agenda, motion for a resolution by Commissioner Westerlund, seconded
by Commissioner Niemi and carried, all members voting yes to approve resolution —
Reappoint County Assessor:

WHEREAS, Minnesota Statute 273.061 requires that all of the county assessors in
Minnesota serve four-year terms.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that pursuant to Minnesota Statute 273.061, the
Aitkin County Board of Commissioners appoint Michael Dangers as Aitkin County Assessor
commencing January 1, 2013.

Motion for a resolution by Commissioner Marcotte, seconded by Commissioner Napstad and
carried, all members voting to approve resolution — Expedited Advertising:

WHEREAS, S.P. 001-601-019, S.P. 001-603-013, S.P. 001-603-015, S.P. 001-603-017,
S.P. 001-604-011, S.P. 001-606-016, S.P. 001-606-018, S.P. 001-612-015, S.P. 001-612-
017, S.P. 001-614-013, S.P. 001-622-008, S.A.P. 001-030-0003, and C.P. 001-090-024 are
projects to repair flood damage on various Aitkin County State-Aid Highways and County
Roads, and

WHEREAS, Minnesota Statute 160.17 requires a three-week advertisement period for road
construction projects, with sealed bids being opened ten days after the last published
advertisement, and

WHEREAS, Minnesota Statutes 375.21 and 375.22 allow counties to enter into emergency
road repair contracts without advertising for bids upon authorization by the County Board.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Aitkin County Board hereby authorizes the
aforementioned projects to be bid under a single contract with an expedited advertisement
of two consecutive weeks, with bids being opened five days after the last published
advertisement.

Barb Misselt, Director East Central Regional Library discussed the 2013 ECRL funding
request with the Board.

3.2 MALT LIQUOR
LICENSE —
FINLAYSON-
GIESE LIONS
CcLUB

RESOLUTION
082812-090
REAPPOINT
COUNTY
ASSESSOR

RESOLUTION
082812-091
EXPEDITED
ADVERTISING

2013 ECRL
FUNDING
REQUEST

Page 2 of 4




AITKIN COUNTY BOARD

August 28, 2012

Sheriff Scott Turner gave a flood update to the Board, and additional flood related
expenditures were presented to the Board.

Motion by Commissioner Marcotte, seconded by Commissioner Westerlund and carried, all
members voting to order to stay the establishment of a Lake Improvement District on Lake
Minnewawa pursuant to Minnesota Statute 103B.545, until a referendum vote is taken in
July or August of 2013. The Board also acknowledges that as a result of the stay, the Public
Hearing scheduled for September 6, 2012 at McGregor Community Center has been
cancelled.

Mark Jacobs, Land Commissioner reviewed the 2013 proposed Aitkin County Land
Department budget with the Board.

Mark Jacobs, Land Commissioner and Patrick Wussow, County Administrator discussed
Maven Perspectives Phase Il marketing proposal for Long Lake Conservation Center with
the Board.

Break: 12:48 p.m. to 1:36 p.m.

Motion by Commissioner Marcotte, seconded by Commissioner Napstad to approve
purchase of mobile recording system - $4,069.02, with additional upgrade. After further
Board discussion the motion was withdrawn.

Patrick Wussow, County Administrator discussed with the Board the Lakes & Pines Board of
Director's Annual meeting scheduled for October 1, 2012 and the AMC Fall Policy
Committee meetings scheduled for September 27 and 28, 2012.

Commissioner Anne Marcotte left at 3:11 p.m.

Bobbie Danielson, Human Resources Manager presented Personnel Committee
recommendation to the Board.

Patrick Wussow, County Administrator discussed the need to fill a recently opened,
budgeted part-time Instructor/Naturalist position at Long Lake Conservation Center. Motion
by Commissioner Westerlund, seconded by Commissioner Napstad and carried (4-0
Marcotte absent), all members voting yes to approve filling the position.

During the meeting the Board discussed: i) CMCC, ii) Kinship, iii) Personnel, iv) HRA,

v) Snake River Watershed, vi) EQB, vii) MHB, viii) LLCC, ix) Joint Powers Board, x) Mold
Seminar at Grace Lutheran Church, xi) BWSR Tour, xii) NCLUCB, xiii) Historical Society,
ivx) Sobriety Court

FLOOD UPDATE &
EXPENDITURES

LAKE
MINNEWAWA LID
ESTABLISHMENT
STAYED

2013 PROPOSED
LAND DEPT
BUDGET

MAVEN
PERSPECTIVES
PHASE Il - LLCC

BREAK

MOBILE
RECORDING
SYSTEM

LAKES & PINES
ANNUAL MEETING
AND AMC FALL
POLICY MTG

MARCOTTE LEFT

PERSONNEL
COMMITTEE

PT INSTRUCTOR/
NATURALIST -
LLCC

BOARD
DISCUSSION

Page 3 of 4




AITKIN COUNTY BOARD August 28, 2012

Motion by Commissioner Napstad, seconded by Commissioner Westerlund and carried (4-0 | ADJOURN
Marcotte absent), all members voting yes to adjourn the meeting at 3:58 p.m. until Tuesday,
September 4, 2012 at 9:00 a.m.

J. Mark Wedel, Chairperson
Aitkin County Board of Commissioners

Patrick Wussow, County Administrator

Page 4 of 4




Aitkin County Board of Commissioners

Request for County Board Action/Agenda ltem Cover Sheet Agenda ltem #
To: Chairperson, Aitkin County Board of Commissioners Date: __August 28,2012
Via: Patrick Wussow, County Administrator
From: Kirk Peysar, County Auditor
Title of ltem:

Audit Engagement Letter signatures

Requested Meeting Date: __ September 4  Estimated Presentation Time: n/a

Presenter: Kirk Peysar

Type of Action Requested (check all that apply)

____For info only, no action requested _X__ Approve under Consent Agenda

__ For discussion only with possible future action ___ Adopt Ordinance Revision

___ Let/Award Bid or Quote (attach copy of basic bid/quote specs or summary of complex specs, each bid/quote received & bid/quote
comparison)

___ Approve/adopt proposal by motion Approve/adopt proposal by resolution (attach draft resolution)

___Authorize filling vacant staff position

____Request to schedule public hearing or sale ___ Other (please list)

__Request by member of the public to be heard
____ltem should be addressed in closed session under MN Statute

Fiscal Impact (check all that apply)

Is this item in the current approved budget? __ Yes __ No (attach explanation)

What type of expenditure is this? __ Operaling Other (attach explanation}

Revenue line account # that funds this item is:

Expenditure line account # for this item is:

Staffing Impact (Any yes answer requires a review by Human Resources Manager before going to the board)

Duties of a department employee(s) may be materially affected. __Yes _x_No

Applicable job description(s) may require revision. __ Yes _X_No

ltem may impact a bargaining unit agreement or county work policy. __ Yes _ x_No

Item may change the department’s authorized staffing level. __ Yes _x__No HR Review

Supporting Attachment(s)
_X__ Memorandum Summary of ltem
____Copy of applicable county policy and/or ordinance {excerpts acceptable)

___Copy of applicable stateffederal statute/regulation (excerpts acceptable)

___ Copy of applicable contract and/or agreement

____Original bid spec or quote request (excluding complex construction projects)

____Bids/quotes received (excluding complex construction projects, provide comparison worksheet)
___Bid/quote comparison worksheet

____ Draft County Board resolution

___ Plat approval check-list and supporting documents

___Copy of previous minutes related to this issue

_ X_ Other supporting document(s) (please list)

Provide eleven {11) copies of supporting documentation NO LATER THAN Wednesday at 8:00am to
make the Board’s agenda for the following Tuesday. litems WILL NOT be placed on the Board agenda
unless complete documentation is provided for mailing in the Board packets. (see reverse side for details)




Kirk Peysar
Aitkin County Auditor

Aitkin County Courthouse
209 2" Street NW — Room 202
Aitkin, MN 56431
Phone: (218) 927-7354
Email: kpeysar@ co.aitkin.mn.us

Date: August 28, 2012

To:  Aitkin County pard of Commissioners
From: Kirk Peysa

Re:  Authorize Signatures on Audit Engagement Letter — Office of the State Auditor

At Tuesday's Board meeting, I will be requesting authorization for signatures on the audit
engagement letter with the State Auditor’s Office for the audit for the year ended December 31,
2011. The item will appear under the Consent Agenda.

If you have any questions prior to Tuesday's meeting, please give me a call.

Thank you.

AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER



STATE OF MINNESOTA
OFFICE OF THE STATE AUDITOR

SUITE 500 512962

525 PARK STREET (651) 296-2551 (Voice)

SAINT PAUL, MN 55103-2139 10

REBECCA OTTO ’ state.auditor @state.mn.us (E-Mail)

STATE AUDITOR 1-800-627-3529 (Relay Service)
August 3, 2012

The Honorable Kirk Peysar
County Auditor

Aitkin County Courthouse
209 Second Street NW
Altkin, Minnesota 56431

Board of Comimissioners
County Administrator
Aitkin County

We are pleased to confirm our understanding of the services we are to provide pursuant to Minn. Stat. § 6.48 for
Aitkin County for the year ended December 31, 2011. We will audit the financial statements of the
governmental activities, the business-type activities, the discretely presented component unit, each major fund,
and the aggregate remaining fund information, which collectively comprise the basic financial statements, of
Ajtkin County as of and for the year ended December 31, 2011. Accounting standards generally accepted in the
United States of America provide for certain required supplementary information (RSI), such as management’s
discussion and analysis (MD&A), to supplement Aitkin County’s basic financial statements. Such information,
although. not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards
Board who considers-it to be an essential part of the financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements
in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. As part of our engagement, we will apply certain
jimited procedures to Aitkin County’s RSI in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America. These limited procedures will consist of inquiries of management regarding the
methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for consistency with management’s
responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of
the basic financial statements. We will not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information
besause the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence o express an opinion or provide any
assurance. The following RSI is required by generally accepted accounting principles and will be subjected to
certain limited procedures, but will not be audited:

e Management’s discussion and analysis
e Budgetary presentations for the general and major special revenue funds and related notes

We have also been engaged fo report on supplementary information other than RSI that accompanies Aitkin
County’s financial statements. We will subject the following supplementary information to the auditing
procedures applied in our audit of the financial statements and certain additional procedures, including
comparing-and reconciiing such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to
prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in
accordance with- auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and will provide an
opinion on it in relation to the financial statements as a whole:

Recycled paper with a minimum of

), .
% 15% post-consumer wasle An Equal Opportunity Employer



Aitkin County
August 3, 2012
Page 2

» Combining and individual fund statements
Budgetary presentations for other funds
Schedule of intergovernmental revenue

¢ Ditch schedule
e Schedule of expenditures of federal awards
Audit Objectives

The objective of our audit is the expression of opinions as to whether your basic financial statements are fairly
presented, in all material respects, in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America and to report on the fairness of the supplementary information referred to in the second
paragraph when considered in relation to the financial statements as a whole. The objective also includes
reporting on—

. Internal control related to the financial statements and compliance with laws, regulations, and the
provisions of contracts or grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a material effect on
the financial statements in accordance with Government Auditing Standards.

. Internal control related to major programs and an opinion (or disclaimer of opinion) on compliance with
laws, regulations, and the provisions of contracts or grant agreements that could have a direct and
material effect on each major program in accordance with the Single Audit Act Amendments of 1996
and OMB Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations.

The reports on internal control and compliance will each include a statement that the report is intended solely
for the information and use of management, the body or individuals charged with governance, others within the
entity, specific legislative or regulatory bodies, federal awarding agencies, and if applicable, pass-through
entities and is not intended to be, and should not be, used by anyone other than these specified parties.

Our audit will be conducted in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America; the standards for financial audits contained in Govermment Auditing Standards, issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States; the Single Audit Act Amendments of 1996; the provisions of OMB
Circular A-133; and the legal provisions of the Minnesota Legal Compliance Audit Guide for Political
Subdivisions, and will include tests of accounting records, a determination of major program(s) in accordance
with OMB Circular A-133, and other procedures we consider necessary to enable us to express such opinions
and to render the required reports and to report in conformity with the provisions of the Minnesota Legal
Compliance Audit Guide for Political Subdivisions. If our opinions on the financial statements or the Single
Audit compliance opinion are other than unqualified, we will discuss the reasons with you in advance. If, for
any reason, we are unable to complete the audit or are unable to form or have not formed opinions, we may
decline to express opinions or to issue a report as a result of this engagement.

Management Responsibilities

Management is responsible for the basic financial statements and all accompanying information as well as all
representations contained therein. Management is also responsible for identifying government award programs,
for understanding and complying with the compliance requirements, and for preparation of the schedule of
expenditures of federal awards in accordance with the requirements of OMB Circular A-133. In order to meet
your responsibilities for the financial statements, notes, and schedule of expenditures of federal awards, you
agree to have information completed and available for audit by the dates identified in a schedule of completion
document provided to auditors. If you are unable to prepare the information needed for the financial statements,



Aitkin County
August 3, 2012
Page 3

notes, or schedule of expenditures of federal awards, or if the completion schedule varies significantly, we will,
based on our staffing availability, provide the additional nonaudit services necessary to assist in the preparation
of your draft financial statements, notes, and schedule of expenditures of federal awards based on management’s
chart of accounts and other information determined and approved by management. The County understands this
will result in additional costs and agrees to pay for these services.

You are responsible for making all management decisions and performing all management functions relating to
the financial statements, schedule of expenditures of federal awards, and related notes and for accepting full
responsibility for such decisions. You will be required to acknowledge in the management representation letter
our assistance with preparation of the financial statements, notes, and schedule of expenditures of federal
awards and that you have reviewed and approved the financial statements, schedule of expenditures of federal
awards, and related notes prior to their issuance and have accepted responsibility for them. Further, you are
required to designate an individual with suitable skill, knowledge, or experience to oversee any nonaudit
services we provide and for evaluating the adequacy and results of those services and accepting responsibility
for them.

Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal controls, including internal
controls over compliance, and for evaluating and monitoring ongoing activities, to help ensure that appropriate
goals and objectives are met and that there is reasonable assurance that government programs are administered
in compliance with compliance requirements. You are also responsible for the selection and application of
accounting principles; for the fair presentation in the financial statements of the respective financial position of
the governmental activities, the business-type activities, the discretely presented component unit, each major
fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of Aitkin County and the respective changes in financial
position and, where applicable, cash flows in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America; and for compliance with applicable laws and regulations and the provisions of
contracts and grant agreements.

Management is also responsible for making all financial records and related information available to us and for
ensuring that management and financial information is reliable and properly recorded. Your responsibilities
also include identifying significant vendor relationships in which the vendor has responsibility for program
compliance and for the accuracy and completeness of that information. Your responsibilities include adjusting
the financial statements to correct material misstatements and confirming to us in the representation letter that
the effects of any uncorrected misstatements aggregated by us during the current engagement and pertaining to
the latest period presented are immaterial, both individually and in the aggregate, to the financial statements
taken as a whole.

You are responsible for the design and implementation of programs and controls to prevent and detect fraud,
and for informing us about all known or suspected fraud or illegal acts affecting the government involving
(a) management, (b) employees who have significant roles in internal control, and (¢) others where the fraud or
illegal acts could have a material effect on the financial statements. Your responsibilities include informing us
of your knowledge of any allegations of frand or suspected fraud affecting the government received in
communications from employees, former employees, grantors, regulators, or others. In addition, you are
responsible for identifying and ensuring that the entity complies with applicable laws, regulations, contracts,
agreements, and grants. Additionally, as required by OMB Circular A-133, it is management’s responsibility to
follow up and take corrective action on reported audit findings and to prepare a summary schedule of prior audit
findings and a corrective action plan. The summary schedule of prior audit findings, if applicable, should be
available for our review. You are responsible for the preparation of the supplementary information in
conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. You agree to include
our report on the supplementary information in any document that contains and indicates that we have reported
on the supplementary information, You also agree to include the audited financial statements with any



Aitkin County
August 3, 2012
Page 4

presentation of the supplementary information that includes our report thereon or make the audited financial
statements readily available to users of the supplementary information no later than the date the supplementary
information is issued with our report thereon.

Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining a process for tracking the status of audit findings
and recommendations. Management is also responsible for identifying for us previous financial audits,
attestation engagements, performance audits, or other studies related to the objectives discussed in the Audit
Objectives section of this letter. This responsibility includes relaying to us corrective actions taken to address
significant findings and recommendations resulting from those financial audits, attestation engagements,
performance audits, or other studies. You are also responsible for providing management’s views on our
current findings, conclusions, and recommendations, as well as your planned corrective actions, for the report,
and for the timing and format for providing that information.

With regard to using the auditor’s report, you understand that you must obtain our prior consent to reproduce or
use our report in bond offering official statements or other documents.

Audit Procedures--General

An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements; therefore, our audit will involve judgment about the number of transactions to be examined and the
areas to be tested. We will plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable rather than absolute assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement, whether from errors, fraudulent financial
reporting, misappropriation of assets, or violations of laws or governmental regulations that are attributable to
the entity or to acts by management or employees acting on behalf of the entity. Because the determination of
abuse is subjective, Government Auditing Standards do not expect auditors to provide reasonable assurance of
detecting abuse.

Because an audit is designed to provide reasonable, but not absolute assurance and because we will not perform
a detailed examination of all transactions, there is a risk that material misstatements or noncompliance may exist
and not be detected by us. In addition, an audit is not designed to detect immaterial misstatements or violations
of laws or governmental regulations that do not have a direct and material effect on the financial statements or
major programs. However, we will inform you of any material errors and any fraudulent financial reporting or
misappropriation of assets that come to our attention. We will also inform you of any violations of laws or
governmental regulations that come to our attention, unless clearly inconsequential, and of any material abuse
that comes to our attention. We will include such matters in the reports required for a Single Audit. Our
responsibility as auditors is limited to the period covered by our audit and does not extend to any later periods
for which we are not engaged as auditors.

Our procedures will include tests of documentary evidence supporting the transactions recorded in the accounts,
and may include tests of the physical existence of inventories, and direct confirmation of receivables and certain
other assets and liabilities by correspondence with selected individuals, funding sources, creditors, and financial
institutions. We will request written representations from your attorneys as part of the engagement, and they
may bill you for responding to this inquiry. At the conclusion of our audit, we will also require certain written
representations from you about the financial statements and related matters.

Audit Procedures--Internal Controls

Our audit will include obtaining an understanding of the entity and its environment, including internal control,
sufficient to assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements and to design the nature,
timing, and extent of further audit procedures. Tests of controls may be performed to test the effectiveness of



Aitkin County
August 3, 2012
Page 5

certain controls that we consider relevant to preventing and detecting errors and fraud that are material to the
financial statements and to preventing and detecting misstatements resulting from illegal acts and other
noncompliance matters that have a direct and material effect on the financial statements. Our tests, if
performed, will be less in scope than would be necessary to render an opinion on internal control and,
accordingly, no opinion will be expressed in our report on internal control issued pursuant to Government
Auditing Standards.

As required by OMB Circular A-133, we will perform tests of controls over compliance to evaluate the
effectiveness of the design and operation of controls that we consider relevant to preventing or detecting
material noncompliance with compliance requirements applicable to each major federal award program.
However, our tests will be less in scope than would be necessary to render an opinion on those controls and,
accordingly, no opinion will be expressed in our report on internal control issued pursuant to OMB Circular A-
133.

An audit is not designed to provide assurance on internal control or to identify significant deficiencies.
However, during the audit, we will communicate to management and those charged with governance internal
control related matters that are required to be communicated under AICPA professional standards, Government
Auditing Standards, and OMB Circular A-133,

Audit Procedures--Compliance

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material
misstatement, we will perform tests of Aitkin County’s compliance with applicable laws and regulations and the
provisions of contracts and agreements, including grant agreements. However, the objective of those
procedures will not be to provide an opinion on overall compliance, and we will not express such an opinion in
our report on compliance issued pursuant to Government Auditing Standards.

OMB Circular A-133 requires that we also plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the auditee has complied with applicable laws and regulations and the provisions of contracts and grant
agreements applicable to major programs. Our procedures will consist of tests of transactions and other
applicable procedures described in the OMB Circular A-133 Compliance Supplement for the types of
compliance requirements that could have a direct and material effect on each of Aitkin County’s major
programs. The purpose of those procedures will be to express an opinion on Aitkin County’s compliance with
requirements applicable to each of its major programs in our report on compliance issued pursuant to OMB
Circular A-133.

Audit Administration and Other

At the conclusion of the engagement, we will complete the appropriate sections of the Data Collection Form
that summarizes our audit findings. It is management’s responsibility to submit the reporting package
(including financial statements, schedule of expenditures of federal awards, summary schedule of prior audit
findings, auditor’s reports, and a corrective action plan) along with the Data Collection Form to the federal audit
clearinghouse and, if appropriate, to pass-through entities. Additional copies of the reporting package may be
required. We will coordinate with you the electronic submission and certification. The Data Collection Form
and the reporting package must be submitted within the earlier of 30 days after receipt of the auditor’s reports or
nine months after the end of the audit period, unless a longer period is agreed to in advance by the cognizant or
oversight agency for your audit.



Aitkin County
August 3, 2012
Page 6

The audit documentation for this engagement will be retained, pursuant to our record retention plan, for a period
of ten years after the date the auditor’s report is issued. If we are aware that a federal awarding agency, pass-
through entity, or auditee is contesting an audit finding, we will contact those contesting the audit finding for
guidance prior to destroying the audit documentation. We will be available throughout the year to answer
questions, provide assistance, or assist you in implementing any of our recommendations.

Our fees are based on standard hourly rates plus travel and any out-of-pocket expenses. Our standard hourly
rates vary according to the degree of responsibility involved and the experience level of the personnel assigned
to your audit. Progress billings will be mailed to you every four weeks. The condition of your records and the
assistance you are able to provide us affects both the timeliness and cost of the audit.

Government Auditing Standards require that we provide you with a copy of our most recent external peer
review report and any letter of comment, and any subsequent peer review reports and letters of comment
received during the period of the contract. Our 2009 peer review report accompanies this letter.

We appreciate the opportunity to be of service to Aitkin County and believe this letter accurately summarizes
the significant terms of our engagement. I you have any questions, please contact me at (651) 282-2748 or
Randy Vogt, who will be in charge of this audit, at (651) 284-4136. If you agree with the terms of our
engagement as described in this letter, please sign where provided below and return it to us.

Sipcerely,

Dianne Syverson, CFA
Audit Manager

Approved: This letter correctly sets forth the understanding of Aitkin County.

Chair, Board of County Commissicners Date
County Auditor Date
County Administrator Date

Enclosure



- National State Auditors Association

October 23, 2009

The Honorable Rebecca Otto
Minnesota Office of the State Auditor
526 Park Street, Suite 500

St. Paul, MN 55103

Dear Ms. Otto:

We have reviewed the system of quality control of the Minnesota Office of the State Auditor (the office) in effect for
the period January 1, 2008 through September 30, 2009. A system of quality control encompasses the office’s
organizational structure and the policies adopted and procedures established to provide it with reasonable
assurance of conforming with government auditing standards. The design of the system and compliance with it are
the responsibility of the office. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the design of the system, and the
office's compliance with the system based on our review.

We conducted our review in accordance with the policies and procedures for external peer reviews established by
the National State Auditors Association (NSAA). In performing our review, we obtained an understanding of the
office's system of quality control for engagements conducted in accordance with government auditing standards. In
addition, we fested compliance with the office's quality control policies and procedures to the extent we considered
appropriate. These tests covered the application of the office’s policies and procedures on selected engagements,
The engagements selected represented a reasonable cross-section of the “office’s engagements conducted in

accordance with government auditing standards. We believe that the procedures we performed provide a
reasonable basis for our opinion, o ’

Our review was based on selective tests; therefore it would not necessarily disclose all weaknesses in the system
of quality control or all instances of lack of compliance with it Also, there are inherent limitations in the
effectiveness of any system of quality contro); therefore, noncompliance with the system of quality control may
occur and riot be detected. Projection of any evaluation of a system of quality contro! to future periods is subject fo
the risk that the systeim of quality control may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or because
the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

In our opinion, the system of quality control of the Minnesota Office of the State Auditor in effect for the period
January 1, 2009 through September 30, 2009 has been suitably designed and was complied with during the period
to provide reasonable assurance of conforming with government auditing standards.

!9/,.4.-\..-..,__; /#A—-—;M—hq_r

Team Leader V4
Nafional State Auditors Asscciation
External Peer Review Team

o (e

Concurring Reviewer
National State Auditors Association
BExternal Peer Review Team

449 Lewis Hargett Circle, Svile 290, Lexington, Kentucky 40503-3590, Telephone (859), 276-1147, Fax (859) 278-0507
444N, Capito] Street; NW,"Suite 234; Washington, DC 20001, Telephone-(202) 62415451, Fax (207) 624-5473°
. : WAW.D25a0L0TZ



Aitkin County Board of Commissioners

Request for County Board Action/Agenda ltem Cover Sheet Agenda ltem#
To: Chairperson, Aitkin County Board of Commissioners Date: E:/Zfz/) 7 -

Via: Patrick Wussow, County Administrator

From: AND DT
Title of ltem: )
4#[4—«'4&1/\.\ /I&QV-@"QJ Ueg

Requested Meeting Date: ﬂg[ (2. Estimated Presentation Timé: 4 /&

Presenter: M( — Trewnme s Qﬁaua’ﬁn—\

—

Type of Action Requested (check all that apply)

__Forinfo only, no action requested _)( Approve under Consent Agenda

__ Fordiscussion only with possible future action = __ Adopt Ordinance Revision

__ Let/Award Bid or Quote (attach copy of basic bid/quote specs or summary of complex specs, each bid/quote received & bid/quote
comparison)

__ Approve/adopt proposal by motion x Approve/adopt proposal by resolution (attach draft resolution)

__ Authorize filling vacant staff position

__ Request to schedule public hearing or sale ____ Other (pl list)

__ Request by member of the public to be heard

____ltem should be addressed in closed session under MN Statute

Fiscal Impact (check all that apply)

Is this item in the current approved budget? Yes No (attach explanation)

What type of expenditure is this? __ Operating __ Capital __ Other (attach explanation)

Revenue line account # that funds this item is:

Expenditure line account # for this item is:

Staffing Im pact (Any yes answer requires a review by Human Resources Manager before going to the board)

Duties of a department employee(s) may be materially affected. __ Yes ___ No

Applicable job description(s) may require revision. __ Yes ___ No

Iltem may impact a bargaining unit agreement or county work policy. __ Yes___ No

Item may change the department’s authorized staffing level. __Yes ___ No HR Review

Supporting Attachment(s)

___Memorandum Summary of Item
___Copy of applicable county policy and/or ordinance (excerpts acceptable)
__ Copy of applicable state/federal statute/regulation (excerpts acceptable)
____Copy of applicable contract and/or agreement
___Original bid spec or quote request (excluding complex construction projects)
__Bids/quotes received (excluding complex construction projects, provide comparison worksheet)
Bid/quote comparison worksheet
Draft County Board resolution
__ Plat approval check-list and supporting documents
___Copy of previous minutes related to this issue
)K Other supporting document(s) (please list) Jo'm?

Provide (1) copy of supporting documentation NO LATER THAN Wednesday at Noon to make the
Board’s agenda for the following Tuesday. (If your packet contains colored copies, please provide (4)
paper copies of supporting documentation as we do not have a color printer or copier.) ltems WILL NOT
be placed on the Board agenda uniess complete documentation is provided for the Board packets.




CERTIFIED COPY OF RESOLUTION OF COUNTY BOARD OF AITKIN COUNTY, MINNESOTA
ADOPTED  September 4, 2012

By Commissioner: xx 090412-0xx

Newlin-Root Repurchase Application

WHEREAS, Linda Kae Newlin-Root, the former owner has made and filed an application with the County
Auditor for the repurchase of the hereinafter described parcel of tax forfeited land, in accordance with the
provisions of Minnesota Statutes 1945, Section 282.241, of amended, which land is situated in the County of
Aitkin, Minnesota and described as follows, to-wit:

Sheshebe Point Third Addition Lot Thirty-two (32) Block Twenty-one (21)
and, WHEREAS, said applicant has set forth in his application that:

a) a hardship and injustice has resulted because of forfeiture of said land, for the following reasons, to-
wit:

| was careless and irresponsible toward paying the taxes on this property that has been in our
family for many decades. The resulting hardship is that of an emotional and personal one for
myself and family. While it may seem like just a silly little piece of property to some, it was ours.
Every season | drive my mom and my kids (when they were little) up to McGregor simply to see
it. Sometimes we tromp around...had a picnic once...pick a flower — | have a big rock from the
property that acts as a doorstop in my home. Simply, it was “ours” and | ruined that feeling of
“We own a little piece of northern Minnesota”. Please allow me to repurchase it on behalf of my
family and | will pay my respect and pay the taxes on time. Thank you.

b) that the repurchase of said land by me will promote and best serve the public interest, because
it will remain a simple, serene piece of land. | have no interest in tearing down trees or digging
up the earth...at the end of the day it’s just a wooded and green place for squirrels and birds
and a place of nature to buffer the surrounding development.

and WHEREAS, this board is of the opinion that said application should be granted for such reasons.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the application of Linda Kae Newlin-Root for the purchase of the
above described parcel of tax forfeited land be and the same is hereby granted and the County Auditor is
hereby authorized to permit such repurchase according to the provisions of Minnesota Statutes 1945, Section
282.241 as amended.

Commissioner xx moved the adoption of the resolution and it was declared adopted upon the following vote

FIVE MEMBERS PRESENT All Members Voting Yes

STATE OF MINNESOTA)
County of Aitkin ) ss.
Office of County Auditor,)

[, Kirk Peysar, Auditor, of the County of Aitkin, do hereby certify that | have compared the foregoing with the original resolution filed in
my office on the 4" day of September A.D., 2012, and that the same is a true and correct copy of the whole thereof.

WITNESS MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE at Aitkin, Minnesota, this 4" day of September A.D., 2012

KIRK PEYSAR, County Auditor
BY , Deputy

Page 1 of 1



E[Ebank  CASHIER'S CHECK  No. 110506623

DATE: AUGUST 27, 2012

93-38
929

PAY SIX HUNDRED TEN DOLLARS AND 58 CENTS

$ 610.58

{
1§
\

TO THE .
ORDER OF:  AITKIN COUNTY
PURPOSE/REMITTER: LINDA NEWLIN-ROOT

¢ .

Location: 110 SOUTH MINNEAPOLIS ~ ° iy é; . Q&W

e i S el (/' 7 nutrorizep siGNATURE )
Minaeapolis, MN 55480 4 $ E).

"0 La050E6 231 0929003831 15008023507




I . ib]
ST Aitkin County EF
8/30/12 8:27AM e " — )
Audit List for Board AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES Page 1
Print List in Order By: 2 1 - Fund (Page Break by Fund)
2 - Department (Totals by Dept)

3 - Vendor Number
4 - Vendor Name

Explode Dist. Formulas' N

Paid on Behalf Of Namse
on Audit List?: N
Type of Audit List: D D - Detailed Audit List

S - Condensed Audit List

Save Report Options?: N



SMH1
8/30/12
12 Agency

Vendor

No. Account/Formula

932  DEPT

1010

1010

176

176

393

393

7000

7000

7006

7006

7007

7007

7008

7008

7010

7010

7013

7013

7014

8:27AM

Name Rpt
Accr

City Of Aitkin
12- 932- 000- 0000- 2047
City Of Aitkin

City Of Palisade
12- 932- 000- 0000- 2047
City Of Palisade

Isd 1 Aitkin- Treasurer
12- 932- 000- 0000- 2047
Isd 1 Aitkin- Treasurer

Town Of Aitkin Treasurer
12-932- 000- 0000- 2047
Town Of Aitkin Treasurer

Town Of Farm Island Treasurer
12-932- 000- 0000- 2047
Town Of Farm Island Treasurer

Town Of Fleming Treasurer
12-932- 000- 0000- 2047
Town Of Fleming Treasurer

Town Of Glen Treasurer
12-932- 000- 0000- 2047
Town Of Glen Treasurer

Town Of Hazelton Treasurer
12- 932- 000- 0000- 2047
Town Of Hazelton Treasurer

Town Of Kimberly Treasurer
12- 932- 000- 0000- 2047
Town Of Kimberly Treasurer

Town Of Lakeside Treasurer
12-932- 000- 0000- 2047

Amount

1,514.00
1,514.00

101.00
101.00

56,017.00
56,017.00

1,451.00
1,451.00

3,788.00
3,788.00

1,354.00
1,354.00

1,464.00
1,464.00

2,685.00
2,685.00

426.00
426.00

178.00

Aitkin County

Audit List for Board AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Warrant Description

Service Dates

Schools

2011 Taconite - 2nd Half

2011 Taconite - 2nd Half

2011 Taconite - 2nd Half

2011 Taconite - 2nd Half

2011 Taconite - 2nd Half

2011 Taconite - 2nd Half

2011 Taconite - 2nd Half

2011 Taconite - 2nd Half

2011 Taconite - 2nd Half

2011 Taconite - 2nd Half

I INTEGRATED

| EZN FINANCIAL SYSTEMS'

Page 2

Invoice # Account/Formula Description
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

Taconite Production Tax
Transactions

Taconite Production Tax
Transactions

Taconite Production Tax
Transactions

Taconite Production Tax
Transactions

Taconite Production Tax
Transactions

Taconite Production Tax
Transactions

Taconite Production Tax
Transactions

Taconite Production Tax
Transactions

Taconite Production Tax
Transactions

Copyright 2010 Integrated Financial Systems

Taconite Production Tax



SMH1
8/30/12

12 Agency

Vendor Name

No.
7014

7015
7015
7016
7016
7017
7017
7019
7019
7022
7022
7023
7023
7030
7030
7032
7032
7034
7034

7035

8:27AM

Rpt
Account/Formula Accr

Town Of Lakeside Treasurer

Town Of Lee Treasurer
12-932- 000- 0000- 2047
Town Of Lee Treasurer

Town Of Libby Treasurer
12- 932- 000- 0000- 2047
Town Of Libby Treasurer

Town Of Logan Treasurer
12- 932- 000- 0000- 2047
Town Of Logan Treasurer

Town Of Malmo Treasurer
12- 932- 000- 0000- 2047
Town Of Malmo Treasurer

Town Of Morrison Treasurer
12- 932- 000- 0000- 2047
Town Of Morrison Treasurer

Town Of Nordland Treasurer
12-932- 000- 0000- 2047
Town Of Nordland Treasurer

Town Of Spencer Treasurer
12- 932- 000- 0000- 2047
Town Of Spencer Treasurer

Town Of Verdon Treasurer
12-932- 000- 0000- 2047
Town Of Verdon Treasurer

Town Of Waukenabo Treasurer
12- 932- 000- 0000- 2047

Town Of Waukenabo Treasurer

Town Of Wealthwood Treasurer

Amount
178.00

66.00
66.00

162.00
162.00

323.00
323.00

925.00
925.00

297.00
297.00

2,624.00
2,624.00

726.00
726.00

19.00
19.00

1,104.00
1,104.00

Aitkin County

INTIGRATED
R FINANCIAL SYSTEMS

Audit List for Board AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Warrant Description
Service Dates
1 Transactions

2nd Half
1 Transactions

2011 Taconite -

2011 Taconite - 2nd Half

1 Transactions

2011 Taconite - 2nd Half

1 Transactions

2nd Half
1 Transactions

2011 Taconite -

2nd Half
1 Transactions

2011 Taconite -

2011 Taconite - 2nd Half

1 Transactions

2011 Taconite - 2nd Half

1 Transactions

2011 Taconite - 2nd Half

1 Transactions

2011 Taconite - 2nd Half

1 Transactions

Copyright 2010 Integrated Financial Systems

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

Page 3

Account/Formula Description
On Behalf of Name

Taconite Production Tax

Taconite Production Tax

Taconite Production Tax

Taconite Production Tax

Taconite Production Tax

Taconite Production Tax

Taconite Production Tax

Taconite Production Tax

Taconite Production Tax



SMH1
8/30/12
12 Agency

8:27AM

Vendor Name Rpt
No. Account/Formula Accr
12-932- 000- 0000- 2047
7035 Town Of Wealthwood Treasurer

7038 Town Of Workman Treasurer
12-932- 000- 0000- 2047
7038 Town Of Workman Treasurer

932  DEPT Total:

12 Fund Totalk

Final Total:

Aitkin County

[ INTIGRATED
- X FINANCIAL SYSTEMS

Audit List for Board AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Warrant Description
Amount Service Dates
897.00 2011 Taconite - 2nd Half
897.00 1 Transactions

48.00 2011 Taconite - 2nd Half
48.00 1 Transactions

76,169.00 Schools

76,169.00 Agency

76,169.00 21 Vendors

Copyright 2010 Integrated Financial Systems

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

Page 4

Account/Formula Description

21 Transactions

Taconite Production Tax

Taconite Production Tax

21 Transactions

21 Transactions



SMH1
8/30/12 8:27AM

Recap by Fund Fund

Aitkin County

INTEGRATED

Audit List for Board AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

AMOUNT Name

12
All Funds

76,169.00 Agency
76,169.00 Total Approved by,

Copyright 2010 Integrated Financial Systems

......................................

......................................

Page 5



Aitkin County Board of Commissioners
Request for County Board Action/Agenda ltem Cover Sheet Agenda ltem #

To: Chairperson, Aitkin County Board of Commissioners Date: _8-29-2012
Via: Patrick Wussow, County Administrator

From: John Welle

Title of ltem;
2013 Budget

Requested Meeting Date; _9-4-12 Estimated Presentation Time: 30 minutes
Presenter: _ John Welle

Type of Action Requested (check all that apply)

X __Forinfo only, no action requested ____Approve under Routine Business
_._ For discussion only with possible future action ___ Adopt Ordinance Revision
Let/Award Bid or Quote (attach copy of basic bid/quote specs or summary of complex specs, each bid/quote received & bid/quote
comparison)
Approve/adopt proposal by motion Approve/adopt proposal by resolution (attach draft resolution)

___ Authorize filling vacant staff position

___Request to schedule public hearing or sale ____ Other (please list)

____Request by member of the public to be heard
___Item should be addressed in closed session under MN Statute

Fiscal Impact (check all that apply)

Is this item in the current approved budget? Yes No (attach explanation)

What type of expenditure is this? Operating Capital ___ Other (attach explanation)

Revenue line account # that funds this item is:

Expenditure line account # for this item is:

Staffinq Impact {Any yes answer requires a review by Human Resources Manager before going to the board)

Duties of a department employee(s) may be materially affected. __Yes ___No

Applicable job description(s) may require revision. __Yes __ No

Item may impact a bargaining unit agreement or county work policy. __Yes _ No o
Item may change the department's authorized staffing level. _ Yes __ No HR Review

Supporting Attachment(s)
_X__Memorandum Summary of item
___ Copy of applicable county policy and/or ordinance (excerpts acceptable)
__ Copy of applicable stateffederal statute/regulation (excerpts acceptable)
__ Copy of applicable contract and/or agreement
... Original bid spec or quote request (excluding complex construction projects)
___ Bids/quotes received (excluding complex construction projects, provide comparison worksheet)
___ Bid/quote comparison worksheet
_____Draft County Board resoclution
. Plat approval check-list and supporting documents
___ Copy of previous minutes related to this issue
_.__Other supporting document(s) (please list)  Proposed 2013 budget

(Effective 01/03/2006)



TO:

AITKIN COUNTY COMMISSIONER’S MEMO

Aitkin County Commissioners
Patrick Wussow, County Administrator

FROM: John Welle

DATE: August 29, 2012

Regular Agenda Items:

1. 2013 Budget presentation

Enclosed is a copy of the proposed 2013 Highway Department Budget, which contains three
components: Operations, Capital Equipment/Facilities, and Capital Infrastructure. From the
front-page summary sheet, a total of $2,397,920 of local property tax levy will be needed to
fund the various expenditures listed in this budget. This figure, which is $85,074 higher
than the 2012 Jocal levy for the Highway Department, represents a 3.68% increase in local
property tax levy from 2012 to 2013. Following are comments regarding the budgeted
numbers.

Operations Budget

The amount of local levy needed for the operations budget actually decreased 1.95% to
$1,317,420 in 2013 from $1,343,596 in 2012. This is primarily due to anticipated increased
state-aid revenue from the TH 232 turn-back as well as a reduced expenditure for aggregate
surfacing material

As shown on the payroll cost sheet, a $55,831 expenditure is being proposed to extend a
temporary engineering technician position that was budgeted in 2012 to assist with
additional workload due to the TH 232 turn-back projects. To offset this expenditure, as
well as other engineering staff expenditures for these projects, I am also proposing to use
$100,000 of the $8,900,000 of turn-back funds received earlier this year.

The potential to further reduce costs in the operations budget is very limited simply because
we have very limited control over the cost of the various materials that we use to maintain
roads. To make significant cost cuts, we would have to significantly change the services
that we currently deliver. No substantial service changes are reflected in the proposed 2013
budget.

Capital Equipment/Facilities Budget

A total expenditure of $473,500 is being proposed in the Capital Equipment/Facilities
budget for equipment and facility capital improvements. This is a substantial increase from
the 2012 amount of $362,250, and is the primary reason for the 3.68% proposed budget



increase. The reason for this increase is two motor grader replacements that are budgeted in
2013 at a total cost of $310,000. We have not purchased a motor grader for 24 years and, as
shown on the 5-year capital equipment replacement plan, are entering a period that our fleet
of eight motor graders will need to be replaced. Although this represents a significant
expenditure increase in the short term, these expenditures are cost effective in the long term,
as the new motor graders will likely remain in the fleet for the next 15 to 20 years. A short
term cost saving option would be leasing these pieces of equipment, but it would cost more
in the long term. Other proposed capital equipment replacements in 2013 include $30,000
to replace the existing bituminous crack sealing machine, $30,000 to replace the mechanic
vehicle that was totaled in a crash earlier this year, and $3,500 of computer replacements.

For facility improvements, $70,000 is proposed for parking lot improvements at the Aitkin
facility, along with $30,000 of fence/gate improvements at the Aitkin, Palisade, and Swatara
maintenance facilities.

Capital Infrastructure Budget

$607,000 of local levy is again being proposed for county road construction projects, along
with $3,105,000 of other revenue for capital road improvement projects.



2013 Highway Department Budget Summary

Total Budget:

Revenue:

Operating
Capital Equipment/Facilities
Capital Infrastructure

Totai:

Expenditures:

Operating
Capital Equipment/Facilities
Capital Infrastructure

Total:

l.ocal Levy Revenue:

Operating
Capital Equipment/Facilities
Capital Infrastructure

Total:

% Increase Over Previous Year's Budget:

2010
Actual

3,494,637
283,500
4,921,174

$ 8,699,311

3,600,273
176,450
4,368,985

$ 8,135,708

2010
Actual

1,165,131
283,500
607,000

$ 2,055,631

2011
Actual

3,609,342
314,000
6,076,121

$ 9,999,463

3,612,659
564,442
7,094,645

$ 11,271,746

2011
Actual

1,176,322
314,000
607,000

$ 2,007,322

Adopted
2012 Budget

3,625,736
362,250
65,312,400

$ 10,300,386

3,677,116
362,250
7,075,600

$ 11,114,966

Adopted
2012 Budget

1,343,696
362,250
607,000

$ 2,312,846

Proposed
2012 2013
As of 6-30-12 Budget

1,162,892 3,595,700
362,250 473,500
1,280,042 3,712,400

$ 2,795184 $ 7,781,600

1,853,616 3,695,700
411,472 473,500
448,021 3,105,400

$ 2,713,009 $ 7,274,600

Proposed
2012 2012
As of 6-30-12 Budget

206,270 1,317,420
362,250 473,500
607,000 607,000

$ 1175520 § 2,397,920

3.68%



Highway Department Operations Budget

Fund 003
Revenue:
Proposed
2010 2011 Adopted 2012 2013
Actual Actual 2012 Budget As of 6-30-12 Budget

5001 Taxes, Aids, etc. 1,165,131 1,176,322 1,343,596 206,270 1,317,420
5840 Misc. Refunds and Reimbursements 126,093 169,808 40,000 5,972 40,000
5846 State-aid: Town Bridge Funds 29,306 18,350 20,000 10,000
5850 State-aid: Regular Construction Funds 359,489 161,843 300,000 69,961 160,000
5851 State-aid: Municipal Construction Funds - = o=

5852 State-aid: Regular Maintenance Funds 1,422,568 1,649,121 1,552,640 800,160 1,700,280
5863 Sfate-aid: Municipal Maintenance Funds 44,994 82,999 57,000 31,003 55,000
5854 Township/City Receipts 312,388 344,269 290,000 27,069 300,000
5855 Individual Receipts 17,804 12,143 15,500 8,358 16,000
5857 Culverts (Individual) Receipts 880 435 5,000 2814 5,000
5866 Auction Receipts 15,984 4,052 2,000 1,295 2,000

Total Revenue: $ 3,494,637 $ 3,609,342 § 3,625,736 $ 1,152,892 $ 3,595,700



Highway Department Operations Budget

Fund 003
Department 301 (Administration) Expenditures:
Proposed
2010 2011 Adopted 2012 2013

Actual Actual 2012 Budget As of 6-30-12 Budget
6101 Salaries, Full Time 290,820 205,824 303,406 148,502 321,203
6102 Salaries, Part Time - 533 - 132 =
6108 Meals Reimbursed 101 122 200 77 200
6109 Overtime - - . - -
6124 Medicare - Employer (1.45%) 4,082 4,161 4,400 2,077 4,657
6149 Employer Deductible Contribution- HSA/VEBA 5,650 5,400 5,300 4,150 5,300
6150 Health Insurance - Employer 35,719 38,596 38,700 15,038 42,648
6152 Life Insurance - Employer 256 267 240 133 240
6154 Long Term Disability - Employer 841 922 1,183 595 1,253
6159 PERA - Employer 19,997 20,419 21,988 10,098 23,287
6165 FICA - Employer (6.2%) 17,455 17,789 18,811 8,881 19,914
6205 Postage 2,437 1,411 1,500 603 1,600
6208 Tuition Reimbursement - 2,343 3,000 - 2,000
8234 Background Checks - - =
6240 Dues 907 2,031 2,500 2,445 2,500
6241 Registration Fees/Prof. Serv./Printing 6,686 575 2,000 1,292 1,500
6250 Telephone 8,831 5,739 8,500 2,572 6,000
6296 Meeting Expenses 1,339 3,561 3,000 1,004 3,000
6300 Service Contracts 11,505 9,738 12,000 7,099 12,000
6330 Highway Travel 8,937 5,701 10,440 -
6352 Insurance 16,746 18,456 15,233 15,279 15,500
6353 Workers Compensation Insurance 1,880 1,219 1,159 1,758 1,200
6400 Supplies and Materials 8,183 6,036 7,000 4,506 7,000

Total Administration Expenditures: § 442272 §$ 440,843 $ 460,570 $ 226,241 $ 470,902



Highway Department Operations Budget

Fund 003
Department 302 (Engineering) Expenditures:
Proposed
2010 2011 Adopted 2012 2013

Actual Actual 2012 Budget As of 6-30-12 Budget
6101 Salaries, Full Time 323812 300675 313,697 147,041 335,473
6102 Salaries, Part Time 6103 15032 6,094 9,197 6,094
6108 Meals Reimbursed 165 63 100 48 100
6109 Overtime 24311 41437 30,197 2,180 24,123
6124 Medicare - Employer (1.45%) 4814 4879 5,074 2,268 5,303
6149 Employer Deductible Contribution- VEBA 2000 2000 2,000 1,000 1,000
6150 Health Insurance - Employer 67919 55919 69,840 27,917 69,960
6151 Severence Pay 0 0 E -
6152 Life Insurance -~ Employer 408 359 436 161 400
6154 L.ong Term Disability - Employer 84 184 225 119 229
6159 PERA - Employer 24214 25361 24,934 11,065 26,072
6165 FICA - Employer (6.2%) 20585 20864 21,700 9,699 22,674
6267 Unemployment Compensation 18810 {11301) - - -
6296 Meeting Expense/Physicals 3206 6943 4,000 4,505 4,000
6353 Workers Compensation Insurance 4843 6789 5,199 3,519 5,200
6449 Engineering Supplies 10706 8212 8,000 5,834 8,000
6820 Health Insurance Fund 0 0 = - B

Total Engineering Expenditures: $ 512,079 $ 477,416 § 491,496 $ 224553 §$ 508,628



Highway Department Operations Budget

Department 303 (Road Maintenance) Expenditures:

6101 Salaries, Full Time

6102 Salaries, Part Time

6108 Meals Reimbursed

6109 Overtime

6124 Medicare - Employer (1.45%)

6148 Employer Deductible Contribution- VEBA
6150 Health Insurance - Employer

6151 Severence Pay

6162 Life Insurance - Employer

6154 Long Term Disability - Employer
6159 PERA - Employer

6165 FICA - Employer (6.2%)

6231 Misc. Services, Equipment Rental, etc.
6250 Telephone

6254 Utilities

6267 Unemployment Compensation
6296 Meeting Expense/Physicals

6297 Shop Fuel

6298 Shop Maintenance

6352 Insurance

6353 Workers Compensation Insurance
6513 Motor Fuel and Lubricants

6514 Pavement Striping

6515 Culverts

6516 Signs and Posts

6517 Asphalt, Crack Sealant, Etc

6518 De-icing Salt

6519 Gravel & Royally

6520 Calcium Chloride

6521 Maintenance Supplies

6522 Small Toals

6323 Misc. Building and Shop Supplies
6524 Winter Sand

6580 Repair and Maintenance of Equipment
6820 Approach Deposit Refund

6825 Municipal Maintenance Agreements

Total Road Maintenance Expenditures:

Grand Total Operations Expenditures:

Fund 003

2010 2011 Adopted
Actual Actual 2012 Budget
841964 828031 865,188
20764 21704 28,793
0 32 100
36657 27158 33,871
12470 12221 13,452
3000 2000 2,000
164329 158399 180,240

0 0 -
1279 1249 1,239
380 390 477
61183 61477 65,180
53320 52252 57,625
124789 13201 16,000
4474 3784 4,500
37085 37152 35,000

0 0

2037 2591 2,000
18267 26442 22,000
22624 9131 15,000
7004 5299 37,824
117365 116583 92,986
219742 329202 265,000
29708 58640 48,300
56277 72525 52,000
13095 25226 15,000
36681 32338 30,000
90298 119692 95,000
153789 143063 200,000
233710 224966 252,375
1963 2347 3,000
742 1000 2,000
23058 30944 20,000
11671 19128 15,000
220190 224993 230,000
2053 5116 3,000
23846 25124 22,000

$ 2,645,922 § 2,694,400 $ 2,725,050

$ 3,600,273 $ 3,612,659 $ 3,677,116

2012
As of 6-30-12

420,301
320

23
10,81
6,175
2,000
95,560
631
252
30,749
26,402
9,368
1,612
19,214
886
14,681
5,668
37,947
85,217
102,055
54,725
18,825
3,050

80,530
219,728
4,126
194
36,576
88,411
2,000
24,605

$ 1,402,722

$ 1,853,516

Proposed
2013
Budget

864,927
28,814
100
36,561
13,488
2,000
191,220
1,239
486
65,358
57,677
12,500
4,000
36,000
2,000
15,000
15,000
40,000
95,000
289,500
53,500
52,000
15,000
30,000
90,000
120,000
266,800
3,000
2,000
30,000
15,000
240,000
3,000
25,000

$ 2,718,170

$ 3,695,700



Highway Department Capital Equipment and Facilities Budget

Revenue:

5001 Taxes, Aids, etc.

Total Revenue:

Expenditures:

6600 Capital Outlay - Facilities
6600 Capital Outlay - Equipment

Total Expenditures:

Fund 308
2010 2011 Adopted
Actual Actual 2012 Budget
283,500 314,000 362,250

$ 283,500 $ 314,000 $ 362,250

38,959 65,960 100,000
137,491 498,482 262,250

$ 176,450 §$ 564,442 $ 362,250

2012
As of 6-30-12
362,250
$ 362,250
411,472
$ 411472

Proposed
2013
Budget

473,500

473,500

100,000
373,500

473,500



000°0L

pays Jies 1o} GOOZ Ul PSYaBpNg 000'09HS

uIDBUNSal J0

Ana xe) Auedold

oooot

0co'0lL

20U34 8]0y

000’06

00006

Buipjing 6210} }es

UoRONNSUOD G102

An97 xe L Auadold

000°sve

000°001

000'001

000001

C00'Sy

uonIpPY
uoieAOuaY 300

Bujuonpuo Iy

UoRINASUCO G107

Ars1 xe | Apadosd

000'6Z

000°sT

Bunesy

Bupybr

Buuoo|4

Bunuieg

SMOPUIAA

100y

Q

000Z Ul PBJONIISUCD LIGNIPPE -

G161} PAIDILISUOD -

:A31119B4 SoUBUSIUIRY BAJY UDIIY



000°0¢ 000'0€ afel0ls piod

jeoL08|3

obeio)g Yes

Buuonipuog 41y

BunesH

Buiybi

Bup00)4

Buguied

SMOPUIAA

1800 UOIONAISUOA L7201 S -
2661 PAONASU0O -
Aij1oe4 9oueua)ulR BAlY UOSqOJEL



Vi

JOOY pUB S[|BAA B)E|NSU|
(ESEN)
Buipig

Buluogpuo) sy

SuiesH

Bugubn

Burioo)4

Bupuied

SMOPUIA
0 {19918 MaN)
jo0y

1SC0 UOJJONIISUOD 965 668 -
€261 PBIONIISU0D -

Ajijioe4 aoueUdUIRY BOIY LPRIDIN



Ana7 xe) kpadolg

00004

00001

" uoNRACUB
wo0Iy}1eq/a01go

s||eA B18INSU|

[eou3es|a

(12818 MaN)
Buipig

Buluonipuod Jiy

BuesyH

Buyybin

Buyuooj4

Bunuled

SMOPUIAA

(ESEN)]
100y

1S00 UoRONISUCS g1/ 9% -
.61 PaINISU0 -
Aij1oe ] asueusiulely ealy Jofainopn




3leq) aouesnuy

Buiwonipuo 1y

BunesH

Bunybn

Buuoo|4

Bunuieq

SMOPUIA

100y

}SO3 UOIONJISUOD 598'06E% ~
£00Z paioniisuod -
fi1oe4 9oueUslUlB BOIY BpESIEd




000°008S | 000°00LS | 000'00LS | 000°00LS | 000°00LS | 000°001$ | 600'00LS 'sa1oed [gided
[e10) pueId

000°0L 000'0L 2180 Souenug

107 2AB4

yue] Pnd jesaig

Bujuopuo) 11y

Buneay

Bunubn

BuLiooi4

Bunuied

SMAPUIAA

ooy

}S09 UDHONIISUCD 208°Q0YS -
9002 PRIGNIISUOD -
311084 S5URBUSIUIBIA| BBIY BIRJEMS



£6°282° L S |unoyY g68 108s31dwoy puey |/0sJadbu

20/92/20 B88ZNTNAZECLZE cP0# HuUN

Qoooe 000'0E S L0592 S sinoy i’ JojgasydrId suuid
LO/ELC0 £0E02E-L0 L PO# MuN

600'ST 00052 01 | 00005'S 3 J0j02dli0) 09-Aey
€871/ 0 026208¢€) 0b0s un

000°2 000°2 B0 08'604'9 s Jajielry ydled a|10y1od
00/£0/30 dS€V-HIS 6E0# N

- 80 | ooezz'al S Jofies] I91SBWMO |
£8/10/10 Siveh SEO# NUN

* 80 00’00t g Jaes] fX0 Spetialoy
98/r1/E0 €2L068NINSdA GEOR LN

- 80 | S£60L0L $ 13[B1] 19)SBUIMO]
88712190 9444 PEO# IIUN

000'st 50 * $ Ja|iBI ] PIAINY 3pEWBWCH
06/Lo/L0 Z2L08BNWAMIA -£E0# 1UN

= 0°000'SY 80 88'886°}H1 3 IESETTEE]
10/£0/30 SLCALOLZEZYEYALES Z2EC# WuN

- 80 | G209t $ FETCHIZENETS
(4 erdi¥ 4 04£1091Z8€121286db LEC# NN

- 30 | o0ocy'e S Jaqe)] buneq
16/20/50 PLOTLOLNSZPLSH64L 8Z0# N

= 8 28'618'GL S Jayers boye4
900¢/i2n €46£201£8262vQAL4S 8Z0& MMl

- 008218 sinoy gee't Ja31SpiS 182908
&00Z/Le/e 290520615 020# 1N

oL | vh'czo'oe $ sinoy L6z°) aiddasms 90050y

9002/ e/e L10%¥0Z28% 6L0# 1UN

= 80 8L°P0L9 s B Y JUSLWBARY 0JRIG)
Y6/21180 £00€ ‘810#% N

- S0 | 01°2z9'% $ JO0ARAUOD) YoM "PAH
$6/L1130 9216828041 210# unN

20 09'819°L S J0]28dWO0J 3letd 3080dA MOIS

€6/1L0/0L 0ooloce D10# N

£ 00'02e'PL 3 sJnoy 299'L J32ISPINS 0P8l 3SED
16/0€/90 189000 AV ‘0L0# N

=

mﬂEumnum AemybiH mcnou Uy

juawdinb3 utey




-———juawdmnbg uley tmoL

€002/61/8

01 | DO'000™® 3 YoBW J3DINOYS UduIN
98/0€/90 FOTH IUN

0 00°008'1 s 231 {33YM WapuUe ] pI04
88/52/L0 260# ¥un

80 veves S 1Sies] SPEN SWoH
58/01/€0 $2L088NINdSA {Uanen adid) z6# 1un

20 | cOeLr'y S NSIQ LEdURY 1Y
g6/L LIzt Hasol SE0# MUN

S 08°28ELE kY 13[j0Y MWNAUY sdAHINg
$002/5L1LL ¥0906} 490# U0

+5'8¢9'C S dwngd Jslepa BpuoH

930% Jun

Dy

1usuniedag AemyB acauuﬁ_ﬁme.
juawdinbg ulew



000002

s

+9T8L GV $

Sunoy G22°8L

910z ut aJinboe S
18/11/90 66, UINGIY:L68BAZL (eueiems) 10T N
b4 2072€8°181 s oc0's wapUe| |euoHBUBW| Z10Z
ZIoZEMZ 28OVEArOLIMSHDLHL (19 - UBIY) 8EL 3N
8 [izgesiglt 8 69b'S wapue] [UoReLIRIY| Z10Z
zZLoziere 9SOPEOrOLLISHOLHY {08215 - uor) et wun
8 |zesLl'ost S 089'8 wapue ) [BUoheulaly| ZL0Z
ZH0Z/ELR GSOPEOrOILrSHOLHL (Apuey - ungiv) 9E L& WUN
g8 |cesii'os  § 697’8 wopue | [uollewaiul ZL0Z
TLOZICLIT PSSyEIrOLLISEOLHL {aueng - uppiv) ceL¥ N
8102 Ul aunboe| = 80 | Sg8¥0'PYL § s3I 902" LL L SLLAD OBW 1002
90021372} 1669502} D3 FOVINE (ereQ- J0BIQOW) W LE HUN
8102 Wl anboe E 80 | SSgr0O'YPl $ S3)Iw 2€8'g0) €HLAD XOBI 2002
8002/EL72L 066390WLXDE LOVZINE {uoQ - apestied) E£ELE NN
810Z Ul a.ainboe 000002 £00'00Z 80 |sserotrl  § SaliW pSSLL | SLIAD BN 2007
9002/1L1Z4 686920NLEDL LOVTNL (11 - uBiIy) ZEL# N
= g0 |o08Zi6'601  $ SBW GO} 'EZ) 115617 Buaig 100z
LO/LLIVD SCZLEMVIBSYZYHZAZ (AueT - YRIoow) (1e L un
610z w annble 00006} 000'0% 000°0%1 80 |<zeeiee0L $ S|l 969'612 1156.L71 Buili=Ig 1002
10/LLIVO SSTLEFYLLSYZYHZAT {QueceA-10B2190) 10 4% LN
$102 bt annbos 000’061 = 000'sZ) 00059 80 | Z8ZL6'60t  $ sau BLE' 122 115643 BUAIS 1002
L0/LLIv0 bGELEMVLSSYZYHZ 42 {ueq - YteIDOW) ‘EZ1# 1N
S10Z w1 3snboe 000'06} 00006} 80 |s0zeg'0it 8 sallw 6/£°622 115617 BU3IS L00Z
LO/L Y0 €S2LETYIESYZVHZ 2 (Auar - apestieed) BZ4# Hun
- 80 | 69'4E8'S6 g ESEIIRYA )Xy 2[5UiS P04 000Z
66/22/0t 7882 HAVAZEEIrOH2Z42 {yang - uosqozer) 2z N
- 80 | ¥ecoL’ee 3§ s3I 988'02 3xy DU PI03 000,
66/22/0L 188248vAQ88rQHZ 4z (uetio]d - BIBIEMS) 10214 JUN
110z U paiintaz 05Z'68! 0526814 80 | 80'vC0'68 3 s3I 966} 2 apqy 21BuIS P40 5 0002
66/2Z/01 08221 8V AB9SIMaRZ32 (Apuey - apesiied) :GZ1# Wun

39

NOUdRIDSIa:
K&

Juswd wmmn. w.m!_._ m_z. &nmn..u UpRIY

wawdinbg Joley



00'9.6'12t $

Sinoy 086’

13peo 4266 18D

16/80/90 SLETONN L (apestled} :165# Wun

= 0L | soosvsY S INOY 6812 aoypeg/IepeCT PloS

¥6/L0/1 1 OPO8ZYY (uosqooer) 688k WN

JJBq/I3pEO]| 21NDoE 000'sE 000'ce 0t | co'gssop 3 SIN0Y BEL'E J3pEOT UBDILDIA YIEIQ
09/60/0 SOVLLY2LY (eSR1EMS) 1G8E¥ WUN

0y |o0veeozoL  $ SInoy GGL'E JapeoT g9 aaaq uyor

8002/6L1S 0$102921yZomad (uy) 1268 wun

0L |ogisgerL § SINOU Z16'Z J01eAedx3 ZIS 18D

2002/221 ¥6540va0 048% Wun

= G [ coe9ey 3 SN0y y26°L R0y Wruq 5338 pajpdod-es

¥002/94/11 LISLONLE 698# huN

= 20 | 0056822 $ sunoy 906'e 1BPEOT-IOPRL, AJ33Q Uyol

$8/10/90 G598t 90e# MUN

0} |00892'SL S 5.0y 250°S JBRMON/0i0BS | 593Q UYL

200z/641Y 8LE0ZSHOEYS0T {upiy) 0SER HUN

€102 ul axnboe 0000861 000°02 000021 L |ozvearrl  $ siney 9Le'2e J8peI 0O DOFL 18D ¥e5L
6816140 66, HINGIW:ZE6S0NZL (Auer-uiesnam) :gizs un

£ . [ooeocezr  § SINOY $E5'9) 13pRJD) JCIOW DOV L 12D

68/61/70 $0. NINGONE064 LAZL {uppry) Zlek wun

i L |ooosi'glr S SIN0Y 2692} 13peID JOIOW D07L 18D

68/61/40 90, INGSH ¥H8LINTL (uosqozer) :Liz#hun

= L |oossLeil 8 SINOY /GG'LE JBPEID 100N D0V | 12D

68/63/50 90, HINGBY CP8LIAZL {spesied) 0)z# mn

= s | velisk S SINOY G102 J13pELD) 101N DAY 1'D

LB/51/90 B6,NG2:G886ATL (aueds) 60z# 1N

€10z w a1nboe 000064 Q00061 A SInoyY 00E'ZZ 18peIS 100N DOV L 1D
18151150 66.MINQ9Y 88REAZL {uyor-10Ba1DoW) BOZH NN

910¢g ut annboe 0007002 000'SE} 000'68 5 |oogss'ezt ¢ SInoy gov'LL 13p219) JOIOW ©0F¢ 180

20MINGSY:6886ACL

L8/GLI50
s =

juaedinby 20ley



50

00'v9Z'0} g smoy 6/4'2eL anydid pIo4 9661
Aueiodwsa) daay) 66/941£0 6859007L0AGE 3141 (s3mottl HHou - JUIBIN) “Zh# IUN
= S0 | 9970€'le 3 sinoy 18E'261 dny2ig pioS 6661
66/72/90 988/233X2S084S.L 3} (uosqozer) :0¢# N
= S0 | 88vz0'0z $ SInoy 603'09} dmyotd piod 8664
oy 86/20/20 GREYOINMSMBEXZ 1L {aueds) :gey #un
000'22 80022 S0 | 9L'8LPGH 5 SIN0Y ST ) anyoid IO 9661
Auescdway dasy 96/2L/v0 £21€8811EASLITLH ) (a12dg) :get WUN
= 50 | 05zL9's $ sInoyY Z05'Se amyad piod 98BL
96/02/20 L8rOREdOENIZII 1L (61 Q) sevs wun
E gl | vSeroLor 8 snoy §02'2 43200 dOINGQ JEdIaIR)
#00TI6ZI2L SEZLONAY 66¢# 1IN
= 2 |oevEreEL 8 SN0y 9651 13pER0T (b7 2153Q LYor
$002/84 £6G165ZMvZaMa (1062,99) gecH Mun
= Zl | 68esesy S SN0y G051 30UNaBE/IBPECT 24350 UYAr
£002/22/2} 108/269S0:£0L (WRIoW) L66% N
000°s2 000°6L 0L | 2ZL'9EL'28 B SINOY 6S6°G JaMOW/I01oB1 | 2338( UUOP
20/6Z11L0 0L£P2EAOZYIOT {ures0on1063199) 196€ WUN
£00'08 000°08 01 | 2184829 g Snoy 040 JamoIopet | asaaQ uyor
20/62/10 LEYZBEHOZHS0 (apesiied) :¥6¢ Wun
01 | egzes il 3 SINCY BYE|  SUIYDBIN YSTUg JOBIL X313 L 900t Ld
Lozrze 8££004MAT00+ LAASY

3 -

wawuedag femybiy Aunog uy
Juawdinb3 sofep




052°951°Z

000°0Z¥

000°20¥

000°96€

400'96¢

00Q‘Z8E

000°09¢

000'0.L8

aoo_clvm

062'98Z

[T 4

0089-20¢ |EJOL

~"b3 Jolep 101

H00008e 8| 007000'8 00a'e ; : ; 0L
- = zeover S SaW 8708 awing ARg JeAl pex
10/22/50 ££Z000) VE2¥QFAZY 10GH Wn
= 0z | o00sez'ae $ SaI pSB'EE) dwinq Ajeg oduey
P6/7LIL0 1 168001d8093SE6H 008# 1N
- 0z |oeLir'oe $ sapW 899°05} dwng Ajleg Janrd PRy
S8IV0ISO 950480+ SXECPOEEY L 867# NUN
= 2 00 Oom.N w ._w_mm._._. Jovue ] IPIEAA
£00Z/HLIQ 10620 1YW0 86Y# N
S | 0000024 S S3|IW 8E0'HT geD X3 0614 PJod §00C
ZHOZ/PI9 £OE12838XNZ X dHQ! (PRIUOD) By UUN
000'se s [ooiy8'ez $ Sl £24'EZ X3 ¥ay AAUD 2102
11021642} ££99/1Z31LD0XZIDL (ueug) egv# N
000'52 ¢ | o00zi16%Z $ s3I Z6¥ 91 X3 WaY ANy 2102
L102/642) £¥ZLLLZOEDOXNZIO! (Hoo8) 29v# 3N
ZL-inr 000°CE 000°0¢ G |zLoarez S S 68O 1P 902 06€4 P103 1102
P3[eI0) BNYBA 0L02/%18 0986.v38.9vE48CIL {o1eyoapy) Lo N
- ¢ [orete'ee $ SalW €1£°22 Qs 0S£d P03 1302
0L02/718 #286.Y30998EM30H} (Ranung} ogy# N
s | sLvoLee $ s3I 0L9°EL 054 P04 0102
0L0Z/FLIS FSL0YANVISALXI L) (wol) 653 N
¢ | ogso0oz $ Sl pSH'9) GeOMaID 0SHd Lo 010z
0L2IL2/S 821££04vZ83ME L (o) ey wun
D 3 S3IW $7G°CH) 0052 18(01ARYT £002
6002/2HE £1L8YTZE6AYINIDO) (eseyemg) 26v# MU
G | eceesse s Sajw 89162 05€-4 P10 8002
8002/12/8 G£9)¥IIGRAIEIMAL | (lueN) 9ot 1un
000'%2 000'¥2 S | ogieET $ SARU 22 08 05€-3 PJoJ 8002
8002/12/8 291 3389A0EIMAL L (uBi3) Gk un
S | 5888502 3 Sl GGG'GH 061-4 P1od 5002
800Z/8 1/ D485MpLXN 1AL (Apuey) Yotk nun
S | coesiiz 3 Sal ZpQ'LY 052-d pIod 8002
BOOZ/ZIL GIBXSLZINLAY (g yim) (e} €6 wun
000'gh 0003} § | oseser 3 S8 266421 Xy JND 6661
50023112 0BY21SHUXOYPENHLOL (spesiea) L1Si# N
000'81 0008k g | srosy'st s salw 9eg' 1zt #Xp QB0 "IXI OO 866+
$00Z/0Z/0L PLE0PSSMXHEZNDLSL (10621931 E¥t# wuN
2 s | zreezsL $ Sefl {97'38 #X7 0513 P40 ¥00T
P0CZI6/6 PRZLEVYIFOMBL IY 142 (ou3) 8vt# un
ooo'al 00081 S | 0o'000°gt 3 Selw 907’051 anjold 1810JA4D 0002
YO0Z/EIY SSEZEZZAPNIYZHOODL {4isDoW) Lo # Hun
000'%2 000'vZ S0 |10481°Ze S S9JIW £60'16 dnyld P304 000T
00/£2190 ZSYBEYIAEMBIXYLSZ (ned) pibs un

SOy SN NOLELIENSI0

NaAdIADS

Jualunedag Aemubiy Aunod uy

juawdinbg Jolew



000k

000'2

0059

-dinbz 39140 (2101

/[ ooiceo'z SRR, & oL

28'8sE'L Ky Jajndwio

z102/81/8 (p2iU0d) GG Hun

[ ¥ | 887461 [ 1Rnowoeg

TL0ZI8LIS (ye1es) pso# Jun

a0g'} 00°005'tL g 13INdWoD

4 0102/02/8 {aswaq) £5g¢ WN

000°P 0002 000°¢ 14 85°86L°L $ Jndwod doyde
60/2/80 {uyor) 2ea# N

000y 000’2 000'e 14 96°208'} g Jaindwo] deiden
80/22/60 (M) 189% 1N

005} 00S'1 R $ Bndwon
80/92/60 0G8# Hun

00s’L 005"+ v | evese S Jeindwos
80/92/60 6¥9% UUN

= 5] 18'668°¢ B SUOHEIS YJOA UBIDIUYDS |
200z/2els 8POF UUN

000’ G0S'L 005’1 ¥ £9'222°L LY 1sndwod
8002/£1/8 (19)uaapn) 1LpOE HUn

= €L192") S Jopalold
2002122114 9¥9# Iu

= GO'BPL'L S JauuEsg
£002/92/1 1 S¥o% Hun

» v | sgzee'l S 13NaWo?)
3 90/921¥0 (u=ug) yro# Hun
= ol | yogec’t S aInyn g 300
£00e/LerL {13%ua3apn) 2ee# Bun

- ol vLZYST S AIMpLLINS WOOY 2U3I8IU0T)
L0/20/20 Sesg N

N 0L | €592l S SIS 90
00/80/0 (pEUOD) ELS# NUN

i 0L | 8reeee S aINIWny 200
00/90/€0 (apm) Zeg# nun

- ol | v2'Le0'e 3 2ININS 30WO
00/90/€0 (byor) :1e9# 1N

3 8 PO'S6C L $ J9jUUY J8SET PJENOEd NiomaH
B86/2LIE0 VavEYEL D ‘G2I# Wun

= 0Z | B80VGLZ < BIMRLNS 200
P6/0E/L 1 (asiuaq pue yeses) 1L29% N

3830
4dIND3 i

1latniedag am__ssmi Alunos Ly
juawdinb3 3210




00°005'0Z$

00°005°1$

00°000°43$

- -juawdinbz -6uz 1moy

SI2/I0S SOV SPEOLIMON

Loz v *
000°01S pajabpng

. 00056 S piEOaWw T
6002/vZiTs 8L4# N
- L $6°050°} 3 [9AS7 OINY LONIN
6002/E/9 LLI#WUN
- 14 22°92€"} S Jandwo)
6002/ELIS (aseds) 972 N
00S'H Qog'L 14 £2°9Z¢'Y $ toindwo)
6C0TIELIS (ned) g22# wen
= 8 687296'CC $ deyy QvooIny Juicds|bes
8002/L1L Y44 N
z 8 96°GBRPS s Sd9 s|lquu L
6002102/ €LLEMUN
000' 0002 b4 ogsey'e S Jandwod doyde]
8002/velLY (M ed) 2228 W0
000’9 0oo's ] 6¥'666'S 5 $%00QUDN0 | dUoSEUE 331U
800Z/0€) LLZEWN
[ 20°48L°L S 300qybno | SIOSBUEY
1102/12/6 {ined) 0L2# Jun
g €048L°L S 300qubno ) srioseued
Lrazneis {peig) 69.F uN
= s | zevog'e 3 218MYOS JuIodaibes
2002/0T12} 2843 3UN
000'8 Q00's b4 08'980°L 8 S1I2INAWOY Al 4931
L002ILey 964 'GEL 'YEL ‘EELEWUN
= 8 sL°091'9e g uonEis (230 e3197
9002/6L/F/ $6€022 ZeL#UUN
y [¢]8 0595+ £6°€945L weabJrasegered 3oy auQ
8002/50-2-8 VL% HUN
000's 000 8 89°002 S 13rJasET I0|0D pIENIBH NamBH
€002/ V1 |Zi#UUN
= S 00°Zs¥'L 3 aEas rubig
co/Lzien 2B N
- S 9z'2zs’e S JOYBYS 2ASIS 38IN0Y
10/61/90 9ZL# BN
- 8 v6'268'Y $ ALY sUeod 8661
86/€1/S0 001 2508M2YZHOY VXY ‘02L& VN

- [o13 PLH60'L S
Apesoduiz) daay 86/62/50 16£249 BLLH WM
- 0l | B9L£EEC S A3 Jase
L3/90/90 S9L¥l LA WIN
i 0L | €6'90€'9 3 J3H0Id pJexoed JIsmaH
96/90/21 Sl N
- 07 | 8l'sis $ 19158 4y
G6/40/%0 9itd BJBIOUCY LK MN
F at 00°G0S S 06114 10007 Jspuld
88/40/10 4930685y uid ‘50L# NunN
80 | ¥6'468'6 8 [ ALY Jabuey Q06 suelod (102

200020889V0SHEVX

L30Z/SLiY

ELEWUN

Hgles:

jusiwpedadg gmi. Aunon c_x.u_<

juawdinby BuwsauiBugz




00°058'26€

0SL'06L'Z § 00022y $ Qo0'loy $ 000'86¢ $ 052'88¢C $ 005'c2€

$

0S2'Z9T

S

uatidinby (eide) {10} U:EU_

005'8

.z.mw ajssou
J9leWaRsyRY ubig

000'SH

r 14 00092’y g oMoy ewenbsny
600¢/22/S cl8Z WUN
- v |ooeree S J2)ing BWseld
20027eV/4 B808# Wun
x ]2 A AN S Jojelauar) a|gepod sieas
G6/L1iE0 208 WN
I ot 00'008 S JaMOIGMaUS aJaag uyof
SL/LLIO Y00E00VYCTSOAL “808& 1N
= 0} 6%'052 $ JAUSBAA 3inSSald
08110/L0 S1ZeLL (upfity) vOg# N
n [o]3 88862} i HANG J3pje 00Uy
08/10/10 €003 16HQ 208# ¥un
- oL | E18SY's 3 1S101 oinNEIpAH
P6/vLIvQ 11084 WUN
= 80 |<801Z'F $ SpELE0 13UB3|g Wealg XnoIg

£8/10/80

"Ly G YUn

le=]

wsunedag ._S_S_._m_z __....__.:._ou unuy
wawdinb3 doys



Highway Department Capital Infrastructure Budget

Fund 307
Revenue:
Proposed
2010 2011 Adopted 2012 2013
Actual Actual 2012 Budget As of 6-30-12 Budget

5001 Taxes, Aids, etc. 607,000 607,000 607,000 607,000 607,000
5840 Misc. Receipts 486,205 797,616 - .
5841 Federal Transportation Funds 3,058,581 284,614 1,690,000 72,053
5842 State Park Funds 3,020 257,390 75,000 -
5844 State-aid Disaster Funds o = # =
5846 Town Bridge Funds 54,805 261,905 - -
5848 State Bonding Funds 25,004 74,408 340,000 417,782 1,315,000
5849 LRIP (Local Road Improvement Funds) 23,400 - = -
5850 State-aid Regular Construction Funds 469,582 3,702,670 1,810,200 183,207 910,400
5851 State-aid Municipal Construction Funds 192,396 90,518 85,000 -

Trunk Highway Turnback 350,000
5854 Township/City/Private/Other Funds 1,181 - 1,705,200 - 530,000

Total Revenue; $ 4,921,174 § 6,076,121 $ 6,312,400 $ 1,280,042 $ 3,712,400

Expenditures:

6230 Printing and Publishing 905 1,784 600 542 400
6260 Professional Services 59,292 54,066 25,000 81,206 150,000
6262 Contract Payments 4,140,680 6,933,261 6,955,000 366,221 2,705,000
6285 Utility Moves 58,440 18,780 75,000 -
6362 Right of Way 99,668 86,754 20,000 10,052 250,000
6820 Refunds $ - $ - $ -

Total Expenditures: $ 4,358,985 $ 7,094,645 § 7,075600 $ 448,021 $ 3,105,400

Noles: Revenue line item 5001 based on proposed 2007-2011 Capital Road Improvement Program average per year



-Bumayi 10euod 0 B2 pajedionue ul pa)sl ||e a1e sanypuadxa Buiysignd pue Bunuud pue 'arow AN 1OBIUOD |BJ0 L
sInppuadxs ay) jo Jeak paiediogue Isiy ul pais) ale Joafo:d Laalb e 10} ssunypusdxa Aem Jo JyBu [eja]

“IM)Ipuadxa 2y} Jo 1834 pajedinnue isiy Ul pajsl a:e 10afosd UsAID & ioj SaImipuadxs 20IAISS [eU0iSSa0.d (B30 L :S8I0N
000°0€S w_ooo.omm J s J.Sv.o_m m_ooqu.E_ - J - 8f - 8| - T = $ So,ommm_ 5 w_ooo.mﬁ_mm_ooodﬁ $ _oov S SECT
00208 $ 0000L O 000'CSE S 002 $ €L-829-10 '4'V¥'S
00C'SLE $ 000002 § 00000 S 000'St $§ 002 S  L0CI9L0°dYS
¥L-Z19-10 'd'V'S
7201510 'd’S
000'0LL S 0000LL § 80-509-10 'd'VS
000's¥E  § ooD'0LC ¢ 000'08¢ ¢ 0006e ¢ OL-¥09-10 'd'V'S
po0'0se  $ 000052 $ 000°00F S €105 10 'd'V'S
000002 $ 00000 $ CL€09-10 d¥'S
10-68-10°'dDQ
L0-42-10°dD
20-09-10'd0
e0-€5-10 d O
000°06L $ co006L S 16-9€9-10'd'D
pun{'uag
coo'ove $ goo'ave S 1091210 'd'D
pun4‘uan
000648 3 000646 ¢ 20-060-40 'dO
SpUNJ IBYI0  0BQUINL  UONONISUOD UORONSSUOD)  spung spuny spung Spung Spuny 2NUdASY e SaAOp  Suawded  seoidag  busSigng 1080014
RIS AMH juniL [edidtuniy Jeinbay puog sbpug Jaisesig Wed  uofepodsuRi] Xef 0 Wby Aimn 19E4U0D  [BUQISS3J0Id pue
/dtysumo. pie-a1eis ple-aje)g el e R i R [RI9p34 Ausdoig Sujuug
$301828Y €102 S1UaWasINgsia €107




Aitkin County Board of Commissioners

Request for County Board Action/Agenda Item Cover Sheet | Agehd fem#
To: Chairperson, Aitkin County Board of Commissioners Date: _ August 23, 2012
Via: Patrick Wussow, County Administrator
From: Kirk Peysar, County Auditor
Title of Item:

Unorganized Township 2013 Levies

Requested Meeting Date: September 4  Estimated Presentation Time: 15 mins

Presenter: Kirk Peysar

Type of Action Requested (check all that apply)

____ Forinfo only, no action requested ____Approve under Consent Agenda

___For discussion only with possible future action ~ ___ Adopt Ordinance Revision

____Let/Award Bid or Quote (attach copy of basic bid/quote specs or summary of complex specs, each bid/quote received & bid/quote
comparison)

___Approve/adopt proposal by motion _X__ Approve/adopt proposal by resolution (attach draft resolution)

____Authorize filling vacant staff position

____Request to schedule public hearing or sale ___ Other (please list)

____Request by member of the public to be heard

___Item should be addressed in closed session under MN Statute

Fiscal Impact (check all that apply)

Is this item in the current approved budget? __ Yes __ No (attach explanation)

What type of expenditure is this? __ Operating Other (attach explanation)
Revenue line account # that funds this item is: 04.422-424.5001

Expenditure line account # for this item is:

Stafflng Im pact (Any yes answer requires a review by Human Resources Manager before going to the board)

Duties of a department employee(s) may be materially affected. _ _Yes _x_No

Applicable job description(s) may require revision. __ Yes _X_No

Item may impact a bargaining unit agreement or county work policy. __Yes _ x_No

Item may change the department's authorized staffing level. __Yes _x__No HR Review

Supporting Attachment(s)

____Memorandum Summary of ltem
____Copy of applicable county policy and/or ordinance (excerpts acceptable)

__ Copy of applicable state/federal statute/regulation (excerpts acceptable)

____Copy of applicable contract and/or agreement

___Original bid spec or quote request (excluding complex construction projects)

___Bids/quotes received (excluding complex construction projects, provide comparison worksheet)
___ Bid/quote comparison worksheet

_X__ Draft County Board resolution

____Plat approval check-list and supporting documents

____Copy of previous minutes related to this issue

_ X_ Other supporting document(s) (please list)

Provide eleven (11) copies of supporting documentation NO LATER THAN Wednesday at 8:00am to
make the Board’s agenda for the following Tuesday. Iltems WILL NOT be placed on the Board agenda
unless complete documentation is provided for mailing in the Board packets. (see reverse side for details)




Unorganized Township Road & Bridge Fund 8/23/2012

2011 2012 Current Proposed
Township Expense Levy Balance 2013

52-22 $5,037.65 $3,000 $54,073.47  $3,000
45-24 $3,410.31 $2,000 $32,544.18  $2,000
47-24 $13,897.71 $7,500 $9,815.80  $7,500
52-24 $4,875.00 $1,500 $62,450.83  $1,500
50-25 $5,573.75 $4,000 $32,193.11 $4,000
51-25 $513.75 $0 $36,793.02 $0

52-25 $11,315.19 $4,000 $41,015.85  $4,000
50-26 $801.25 $2,000 $27,411.80  $2,000
48-27 $3,623.35 $4,500 $17,574.54  $4,500
49-27 $6,083.53 $9,000 $18,856.37  $9,000
50-27 $419.18 $0 $60,245.83 $0

51-27 $24,336.68 $0 $32,182.39 $0

52-27 $28,392.97 $3,500 $35,324.03  $3,500

Totals: $108,280.32  $41,000 $460,481.22  $41,000



CERTIFIED COPY OF RESOLUTION OF COUNTY BOARD OF AITKIN COUNTY, MINNESOTA
ADOPTED  September 4, 2012

By Commissioner: xx 090412-0xx

2013 Unorganized Road & Bridge

BE IT RESOLVED, that the following sums of money be levied against the tax capacity of the Unorganized
Townships of Aitkin County, for the year collectible 2013 for Road and Bridge purposes:

Unorg Township

52-22 $3000
45-24 $2000
47-24 $7500
52-24 $1500
50-25 $4000
51-25 $0
52-25 $4000
50-26 $2000
48-27 $4500
49-27 $9000
50-27 $0
51-27 $0
52-27 $3500

Commissioner xx moved the adoption of the resolution and it was declared adopted upon the following vote

FIVE MEMBERS PRESENT All Members Voting Yes

STATE OF MINNESOTA)
County of Aitkin ) ss.
Office of County Auditor,)

I, Kirk Peysar, Auditor, of the County of Aitkin, do hereby certify that | have compared the foregoing with the original resolution filed in
my office on the 4" day of September A.D., 2012, and that the same is a true and correct copy of the whole thereof.

WITNESS MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE at Aitkin, Minnesota, this 4" day of September A.D., 2012

KIRK PEYSAR, County Auditor
BY , Deputy

Page 1 of 1



Unorganized Township Levies-Fire Fund August 22, 2012

2012 Current 2012 2013 2013
Served By Township Prop Levy Balance Expense Prop Levy Budget
Jacobson 52-22 $3,000 $21,496.27  $3,351.48 $2,000  $3,113.36
Jacobson 51-22 $100  $563.59 $131.91 $100 $151.31
McGrath 45-24 $300 $426.49 $385.64 $400 $385.64
McGregor 47-24 $700 $1,014.44 $939.39 $1,100  $1,068.68
Jacobson 52-24 $1,200 $1,585.10 $1,522.94 $1,500 $1,476.15
Palisade 50-25 $1,275 $1,112.45  $1,275.00 $1,400  $1,400.00
Palisade 51-25 $150 $776.18 $206.00 $150 $216.00
Hill City 52-25 $2,000 $1,828.05 $2,424.98 $2,500 $2,430.58
Palisade 50-26 $1,400 $1,175.11 $1,238.00 $1,400  $1,293.00
Aitkin 48-27 $900 $2,307.23 $971.00 $900  $1,093.00
Palisade 49-27 $4,000 $2,362.39  $4,060.00 $4,500  $4,209.00
Palisade 50-27 $200 $434.90 $246.00 $250 $259.00
Hill City 51-27 $2,100 $1,089.94  $1,882.87 $2,100  $1,857.91
Hill City 52-27 $2,300 $2,375.97 $2,113.68 $2,300 $2,179.49

Total: $19,625 $38,548.11 $20,748.89 $20,600 $21,133.12



CERTIFIED COPY OF RESOLUTION OF COUNTY BOARD OF AITKIN COUNTY, MINNESOTA
ADOPTED  September 4, 2012

By Commissioner: xx 090412-0xx

2013 Fire Protection

BE IT RESOLVED, that the following sums of money be levied against the tax capacity of the Unorganized
Townships of Aitkin County, for the year collectible 2013 for Fire Protection purposes:

Unorg Township

52-22 $2000
51-22 $100
45-24 $400
47-24 $1100
52-24 $1500
50-25 $1400
51-25 $150
52-25 $2500
50-26 $1400
48-27 $900
49-27 $4500
50-27 $250
51-27 $2100
52-27 $2300

Commissioner xx moved the adoption of the resolution and it was declared adopted upon the following vote

FIVE MEMBERS PRESENT All Members Voting Yes

STATE OF MINNESOTA)
County of Aitkin ) ss.
Office of County Auditor,)

I, Kirk Peysar, Auditor, of the County of Aitkin, do hereby certify that | have compared the foregoing with the original resolution filed in
my office on the 4" day of September A.D., 2012, and that the same is a true and correct copy of the whole thereof.

WITNESS MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE at Aitkin, Minnesota, this 4" day of September A.D., 2012

KIRK PEYSAR, County Auditor
BY , Deputy

Page 1 of 1



CERTIFIED COPY OF RESOLUTION OF COUNTY BOARD OF AITKIN COUNTY, MINNESOTA
ADOPTED  September 4, 2012

By Commissioner: xx 090412-0xx

2013 Cemetery

BE IT RESOLVED, that the following sums of money be levied against the tax capacity of the Unorganized
Townships of Aitkin County, for the year collectible 2013 for Cemetery (Revenue):

Unorganized Township Cemetery:

Shovel Lake Cemetery

51-27 $120
52-27 $120

Hebron Cemetery
50-25 $1,500

Commissioner xx moved the adoption of the resolution and it was declared adopted upon the following vote

FIVE MEMBERS PRESENT All Members Voting Yes

STATE OF MINNESOTA)
County of Aitkin ) ss.
Office of County Auditor,)

I, Kirk Peysar, Auditor, of the County of Aitkin, do hereby certify that | have compared the foregoing with the original resolution filed in
my office on the 4" day of September A.D., 2012, and that the same is a true and correct copy of the whole thereof.

WITNESS MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE at Aitkin, Minnesota, this 4™ day of September A.D., 2012

KIRK PEYSAR, County Auditor
BY , Deputy

Page 1 of 1



Aitkin County Board of Commissioners 5 A

Request for County Board Action/Agenda ltem Cover Sheet Agenda ltem #

To: Chairperson, Aitkin County Board of Commissioners Date: 08/30/12
Via:

From: Sheriff Scott Turner

Title of Item: Granite Electronics (as part of ARMER radio conversion)

Requested Meeting Date: ___09/04/2012 Est. Presentation Time: _15 minutes__
Presenter:  Sheriff Scott Turner

Type of Action Requested (check all that apply)

____Forinfo only, no action requested ____ Approve under Routine Business

___ For discussion only with possible future action  ____ Adopt Ordinance Revision

_X_ Let/Award Bid or Quote (attach copy of basic bid/quote spscs or summary of complex specs, each bid/quote received & bid/quote
comparison)

___ Approve/adopt proposal by motion ____Approve/adopt proposal by resolution (attach draft resolution)

____Authorize filling vacant staff position

____Request to schedule public hearing or sale ___ Other (please list)

____Request by member of the public to be heard

____Item should be addressed in closed session under MN Statute
Fiscal Impact (check all that apply)

Is this item in the current approved budget? _ Yes ___ No (attach explanation)

What type of expenditure is this? Other (attach explanation)

Revenue line account # that funds this item is:

Expenditure line account # for this item is:

Staffing Imgact (Any yes answer requires a review by Human Resources Manager before going to the board)

Duties of a department employee(s) may be materially affected. __Yes ___ No

Applicable job description(s) may require revision. __Yes ___No

Item may impact a bargaining unit agreement or county work policy. __Yes ___ No

ltem may change the department’s authorized staffing level. __Yes ___ No HR Review

Supporting Attachment(s)

_X_Memorandum Summary of ltem

___Copy of applicable county policy and/or ordinance (excerpts acceptable)

___Copy of applicable state/federal statute/regulation (excerpts acceptable)

___ Copy of applicable contract and/or agreement

___Original bid spec or quote request (excluding complex construction projects)

___Bids/quotes received (excluding complex construction projects, provide comparison worksheet)
____Bid/quote comparison worksheet

____Draft County Board resolution

___Plat approval check-list and supporting documents

____Copy of previous minutes related to this issue

_X_ Other supporting document(s) (please list) Purchase recommendation from GeoCom, Granite Electronics proposal

Provide eleven (11) copies of supporting documentation NO LATER THAN Wednesday at 8:00am to
make the Board’s agenda for the following Tuesday. Items WILL NOT be placed on the Board agenda
unless complete documentation is provided for mailing in the Board packets. (see reverse side for details)




SCOTT A. TURNER
SHERIFF OF AITKIN COUNTY

217 Second Street NW
Aitkin, MN 56431

218-927-2138 Emergency 911
Sheriff Fax 218-927-7359 / Dispatch Fax 218-927-6887
TOLL FREE 1-888-900-2138

MEMO
To: Aitkin County Board of Commissioners Date: August 30, 2012
From: Sheriff Scott Turner Re: Radio System Upgrade

On May 22, 2012, Rey Freeman from GeoComm gave a presentation on the proposal from
Motorola relative to this project. At that time we executed the contracts with Motorola for a
dispatch counsel and end user radios for all of the disciplines.

At that time he also advised that there would be additional items necessary for the build out this
VHF paging system and additional components of the 800 MHz. Attached is the
recommendation from our project manager as well as copies of the proposal from Granite
Electronics. Mr. Freeman will be at that September 4, 2012 meeting to go over the proposal with
you. As you can see from his memo to me, dated August 28, 2012, this expenditure is within the
budget previously approved by the board.

If you have any questions prior to the September 4, 2012 board meeting, please do not hesitate to
call. Thank you.

AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER



GeoComm

Date: August 28, 2012

Aitkin County Sheriff's Office
217 - 2" St NW

Aitkin, MN 56431

Attn: Sheriff Scott Turner

Subject: Granite Electronics VHF Equipment Purchase Recommendation

Dear Scott:

Aitkin County has received a proposal from Granite Electronics for the equipment and
services needed for the remaining primary elements of the County’s public safety radio
communications system project.

All of these items and services were specifically not included in the initial project purchase
from Motorola in an effort to reduce costs and expedite the installation of the associated
equipment. All of this equipment, and related services, are typically outsourced from outside
vendors by Motorola, and the work subcontracted from local vendors such as Granite. As
Granite is the local vendor that was selected for the project, we felt it was better to work with
them directly for these elements of the project.

GeoComm had prepared a list of requirements for this equipment, and submitted to Granite
upon which the proposal(s) were based. The equipment and services included in this
proposal are the following:

« Microwave radio equipment for Dispatch center, as well as Jacobson and Glen tower
site connectivity

« VHF antennas and transmission line for the Paging and Interoperability repeaters at 8
tower sites

» Duplexers, associated hardware and instailation for the Paging and Interop repeaters

o Tower crews to install the antenna, transmission line, grounding hardware, efc.

o 800 MHz antenna combining system, associated hardware and installation of
equipment at the Sheriff's dispatch center in Aitkin

o Development of the database for the new 800 MHz mobile and portable radios

o Programming and new “out of the box” testing and alignment of the new 800 MHz
mobile and portable radios

A summary of the equipment and pricing received from Granite Electronics is shown on the
next page, along with the budgeted project costs:



Equipment & Services Granite g[fg;g:
Microwave Equipment & Services — Dispatch &
Glen tower site $225,978 $195,000
Microwave Equipment & Services — Jacobson
tower site $ 57,142 $ 45,000
Total Cost — Microwave Systems $283,120 $240,000
Tower Site Equipment & Services
Glen Tower (2 stations) $ 20,028
GRE Tower $ 5,460
Jacobson Tower $ 4,384
Lawler Tower $ 11,446
Logan Tower $ 11,908
Quadna Tower (2 stations) $ 17,851
Sandy Lake Tower $ 12,170
White Pine Tower $ 10,643
Tower Crew Services $ 69,726
Total Cost — VHF Equipment & Services $163,616 $230,000
800 MHz Antenna Hardware & Service for
Dispatch Center $ 22,299
Database Development & Programming for new $ 12.400
800 MHz Mobile & Portable Radios '
Total Cost — 800 Equipment & Services $ 34,699 $ 40,000
Total Cost: Granite Equipment & Services $481,435 $510,000

Refer to the Granite proposal documents for a more detailed review of the proposal costs.
State of Minnesota Sales Tax has been included in each of the proposals, and is included in
the amounts shown above.

Project Budget:

As shown, the amount budgeted in the revised budget of May 2012 for this element of the
radio system project was approximately $510,000. The proposed pricing from Granite is
within the budgeted amount for the project. Note also that a grant has been received by Aitkin
County towards the microwave system equipment in the amount of $152,166 which will be
used to reduce the overall project cost (but is not reflected above).



There are a few additional items that will be needed for the project and will be purchased in
the near future, however these should have a total cost of less than $100,000, and are again
included as regular project budget items. Please also note that the project contingency of
$100,000 has not yet been utilized for the project.

Recommendation:

Granite Electronics has submitted to Aitkin County a proposal for equipment and services
that meets the needs of the project, and the pricing of this proposal is within the budget
established for the project. We recommend that Aitkin County approve this proposal and
agreement with Granite for this equipment with the identified costs for this project.

Sincerely

7
A,W



Aitkin County VHF System Equipment - Granite Electronics

August 27, 2012

Item/Description

Proposed Cost

Budgeted Cost

1.0 |[Microwave System Equipment & Services

1.1 |Links between PSAP, GRE Tower and Glen ARMER towers 2259781 9% 195,000

1.2 |Link between Jacobson and Sandy Lake towers 57,142 | $ 45,000
Subtotal - Microwave Equipment & Services $ 283,120| $ 240,000

2.0 |VHF Tower Site Equipment & Services

2.1 |Glen tower site (2 stations) $ 20,028

2.2 |GRE tower site $ 5,460

2.3 |Jacobson tower site $ 4,384

2.4 |Lawler tower site $ 11,446

2.6 |Logan tower site $ 11,908

2.6 |Quadna tower site (2 stations) $ 17,851

2.7 |Sandy Lake tower site $ 12,170

2.8 |White Pine tower site $ 10,643

29 Tower crews for the installation of all antennas, lines, $ 69.726

"~ Igrounding, etc at all tower sites (via Granite Electronics) '

Subtotal - VHF Equipment & Services $ 163,616 | $ 230,000

3.0 |Other 800 MHz Equipment & Services

3.1 |PSAP 800 MHz Hardware (for 800 MHz control stations) $ 22,299

3.2 Database development and entry into ARMER system; $ 12 400

"~ |programming of 200 mobile and portable radios '

Subtotal - 800 MHz Equipment & Services $ 34,699 | $ 40,000
800, Microwave & VHF Project Components - Total $ 481,435 | $ 510,000




Date : 8/14/2012
Quote #: mak81412m
Customer: Aitkin Sheriff Office Granite Electronics
Contact: Sheriff Scott Turner 535 N 31st Ave
Project name: Console MW Connection St Cloud, MN 56303
Phone: 218-927-7435 Nextel: 320-980-1948 Quoted By: Michael Kahl
Office: 320-252-1887 Email: MikeK @ GraniteElectronics.com

l Total

ltemJPescription:

| Qty[ Price Each

T

,,,,,,,,,,,,

G

$167.261.60

29dBm; 45 Mbps + OxT1/E1 + 0xDS3 expandable

to 252 Mbps +4x T1/E1+ 1xDS3,

EX-i Series GigE Monitored Hot Standby (MHS) Kit. Single endpoint

Monitored Hot Standby (MHS) Cable Expansion Kit. Single endpoint

EX-i Series GigE 11 GHz semi-rigid diplexer cabling kit for 1+1 MHS protection

EX-i Series GigE 11 GHz Diplexer Filter H/L. Bl

Upgrade Key 0xT1/E1 to 4xT1/E], single terminal 11 GHz EX-i Series GigE

SMA, (M), STRAIGHT, CNT-400

Duracomm DRC-RM-548 5 Amp PS

N=} ol ENE Fo N AU, [SENy [OVY |\

flex-twist hangers, WR90 CABLE MODEL, SPECIALTY

—_
(=)

CPRY0 11 GHz waveguide flange adapter with N-type connector, UBR100 flange,

—_—
—

900 MM (35"), WR90, FLEXIBLE TWIST, FLEX-TWIST, JUMPERS,

—
[\

190SE EW90 / EWP90 / EWP90S, FIXED-TUNED, CPR90G, WAVEGUIDE,

—
w2

3',10.7-11.7 GHZ, 37.7 DBI GAIN, PARABOLIC DISH, CPR90G,

=
IS

4',10.7-11.7 GHZ, 40.4 DBI GAIN, PARABOLIC DISH, CPR90G,

— W]l

—_—
[@,}

EWP90107 PREMIUM, 10.7-11.7 GHZ, ELLIPTICAL WAVEGUIDE

665

—
=)

1-5/8", HOISTING GRIPS

(O8]

—_—
-~

1-5/8", GROUND KITS

—
o o]

Snap-in Hangers Package of 10

— | —
N | —

—
\©

waveguide flange adapter, N(F) CONNECTOR, UBR100 FLANGE, EX-I 11

[\]
<

PRESSURE WINDOW, CPR90G, CPR90G, WAVEGUIDE COMPONENTS,

[\S}

DEHYDRATOR, 115/230V  50/60HZ,1.2A 5PSI ANC-MOJAVEI

N
[\

DeHYDRATOR, Wall Shelf

N
w

GAS DISTR MANIFOLD 2 PORT

[\
N

Fixed-tuned CPR137G for elliptical waveguide 52

[\
[}

Panel Punch Block 10.5 Inch x 19 Inch

-]
(@)}

Installation, Mounting and Grounding Hardware

—lalalslw]|w]lw|oeo|s

N
~1

Non-Pen Antenna mount at LEC

[\
oo

Equipment Rack at LEC with UPS

—

TOTAL SITE

$167,261.60

Services T S

EQUIPMENT PRICING

\\\\\\\

FCC Microwave license coordination services

$44,180.00)

Installation of 2 Microwave Links, test and optimization,

Travel & Milcage

o B A S

Tower Work

TBD

TOTAL SERVICES

$44,180.00

Sales Tax

$14,536.61

TOTAL PACKAGE PRICE| $225,978.21




Date : 8/21/2012
Quote #: mak82112a
Customer: Aitkin Sheriff Office Granite Electronics
Contact.: Sheriff Scott Turner 535 N 31st Ave
Project name: Jacobson Paging Connection St Cloud, MN 56303
Phone: 218-927-7435 Nextel: 320-980-1948 Quoted By: Michael Kahl
Office: 320-252-1887 Email: MikeK@ GraniteElectronics.com
Item |Description: Qty Price Each Total
- e T AT T e
1 14.9 GHz IDU terminal, 27 Mbps + 2xT1/E] 3
1-year warranty extension, single terminal 3
1-year advanced replacement & emergency support, single terminal. US only. 3
2 |0-6 GHz RF lightning protector. Two per side recommended. 4
3 17/8 Transmission Line 506
4 |N Male Connectors for 7/8 cable 4
5 |3ft Jumpers with N-Male Connectors 2
6 |4ft dish, 4.9GHz, 32.6dBti 2
7 |Snap-In Hangers for 7/8 cable 14
8 |Grounding Kit 11
9 |Weatherproof Kit 4
10 |HOISTING GRIPS 2
11 |7' Rack with grd bar & cable management 1
12 |Panel Punch Block 10.5 Inch x 19 Inch 1
13 [Installation, Mounting and Grounding Hardware 1
14 [Cable Entrance Boots 2
15 |Stift Arm Bracket for 4' Dish 2
TOTAL SITE EQUIPMENT PRICING $35,466.00
Services _ o . . .
2 |Installation of Microwave Link, test and optimization, 1
3 |Travel & Mileage
4 |Tower Work 1 TBD
TOTAL SERVICES $18,000.00]
Sales Tax $3,675.79
| TOTAL PACKAGE PRICE]| $57,141.79




Date  : 8/28/2012
Quote #: mak82812d

Customer: Aitkin Sheriff Office

Contact: Sheriff Scott Turner

Project name: Glen Site VHF Antenna Equipment

Granite Electronics
535 N 31st Ave
St Cloud, MN 56303

Phone: 218-927-7435 Nextel: 320-980-1948 Quoted By: Michael Kahl

Office: 320-252-1887 Email: MikeK@ GraniteElectronics.com

Item |Description: Qty Price Total
1 6.1 DB VHF Antenna SC229SFXSNM (Paging & Inter-op) 2
2 |AVAS5-50 Paging Antenna Transmission Line (Paging 349" 369
3 |AVAS5-50 Interop Antenna Transmission Line (Inter-op 320') 340
4 |AVAS5 -50 Connectors 4
5 |Antenna 6' Jumper (N female to N Male) 2
6 |6' Tower Side Mount Bracket (Inter-op) 1
7 |Ground Straps every 75' 1 top, 2 bottom 14
8 |Coax cable to tower clamps every 40" 200
9 |Lace-up Cable Hoisting Clamps with Tower Shackle 4
10 |Cable Entrance Boots 2
11 |Antenna Line Polyphasor 2
12 [Jumper Superflex from Polyphasor to Intermod Suppression Panel 40
13 |LDF4/Superflex Connectors 4
14 |Sinclair PC2213 Intermod Suppression Panel 2
15 Jumper from Intermod to Duplexor 10
16 |Connectors 4
17 [MTR3000 Duplexor Minimum 1.5 Mhz Frequency Seperation Rack Mount 1
18 |[Sinclair - 132-174 MHz Duplexer Q2220 (Inter-Op) 0
19 |Pair of Duplexer Cables 2
20 |7' Rack with grd bar & cable management 1
21 |UPS System with Brackets for 2 Post Rack 1
22 |[Cable Ties & Install Hardware 1
23 |Misc Grounding Hardware 1
TOTAL SITE EQUIPMENT PRICING $15,575.00
| |
Services . .
1 |Tower Work TBD 1
2 |Granite Installation assistance with Tower Crew 1
3 |Installation of Polyphasors, Duplexors and Filters 1
4 |Travel to Glen 2
TOTAL SERVICES $3,165.00
Sales Tax $1,288.38
I TOTAL PACKAGE PRICE]  $20,028.38




Date  : 8/28/2012
Quote #: mak82812c
Customer: Aitkin Sheriff Office Granite Electronics
Contact: Sheriff Scott Turner 535 N 31st Ave
Project nume: GRE/MLE VHF Antenna Equip St Cloud, MN 56303
Phone: 218-927-7435 Nextel: 320-980-1948 Quoted By: Michael Kahl
Office: 320-252-1887 Email: MikeK@ GraniteElectronics.com
[tem |Description: Qty Price Total
1 [Jumper Superflex from Polyphasor to Intermod Suppression Panel 20
2 |LDF4/Superflex Connectors 2
3 |Sinclair PC2213 Intermod Suppression Panel 1
4 |Jumper from Intermod to Duplexor 5
5 |Connectors 2
6 |[MTR3000 Duplexer Minimum 1.5 Mhz Frequency Seperation Rack Mount l
7 |Pair of Duplexer Cables 1
8§ |Cable Ties & Install Hardware 1
9 [Misc Grounding Hardware 1
10 |UPS System with Brackets for 2 Post Rack 1
TOTAL SITE EQUIPMENT PRICING $4,023.75
I _ | | |
. Seryices . _
1 |Installation of Duplexer , UPS and Intermod panel 1
2 |Travel to Aitkin 1
TOTAL SERVICES $1,085.00)
- Sales Tax $351.23
| TOTAL PACKAGE PRICE] $5,459.98




Date  : 8/21/2012
Quote #: mak82112d

Customer: Aitkin Sheriff Office

Contact: Sheriff Scott Turner

Project name: Jucobson VHF Antenna Equip

Phone: 218-927-7435

Granite Electronics

535 N 31st Ave

St Cloud, MN 56303
Nextel: 320-980-1948
Office: 320-252-1887

Quoted By: Michael Kahl

Email: MikeK@GraniteElectronics.com

lltem [Description: Qty Price Total
1 [Jumper Superflex from Polyphasor to Intermod Suppression Panel 20
2 |LDF4/Superflex Connectors 2
3 [Sinclair PC2213 Intermod Suppression Panel 1
4 Jumper from Intermod to Duplexor 5
5 |Connectors 2
6 |MTR3000 Duplexer Minimum 1.5 Mhz Frequency Seperation Rack Mount 1
7 |Pair of Duplexer Cables 1
8 |Cable Ties & Install Hardware 1
9 [Misc Grounding Hardware 1
TOTAL SITE EQUIPMENT PRICING $2,860.00§
Services L ‘
1 |Installation of Duplexer and Intermod panel 1
2 |Travel to Logan 1
TOTAL SERVICES $1,242.00]
Sales Tax $282.01
| TOTAL PACKAGE PRICE] $4,384.01




Date : 8/14/2012
Quote #: mak81412f

Customer: Aitkin Sheriff Office Granite Electronics

Contact: Sheriff Scott Turner 535 N 31st Ave

Project name: Lawler VHF Antenna Equip St Cloud, MN 56303

Phone: 218-927-7435 Nextel: 320-980-1948

Office: 320-252-1887

Quoted By: Michael Kahl

Email: MikeK@GraniteElectronics.com

Item

Description:

Qty Price Total

S
o

T
G o

6.1 DB VHF Antenna SC229SFXSNM (Paging )

AV AS5-50 Paging Antenna Transmission Line (Paging 349"

300

AVAS5-50 Connectors

Antenna 6' Jumper (N female to N Male)

Ground Straps every 75' | top, 2 bottom

Coax cable to tower clamps every 40"

Lace-up Cable Hoisting Clamps with Tower Shackle

Cable Entrance Boots

Antenna Line Polyphasor

Jumper Supertlex from Polyphasor to Intermod Suppression Panel

LDF4/Superflex Connectors

Sinclair PC2213 Intermod Suppression Panel

Jumper from Intermod to Duplexor

Connectors

MTR3000 Duplexor Minimum 1.5 Mhz Frequency Seperation Rack Mount

Pair of Duplexer Cables

UPS System with Brackets for 2 Post Rack

Cable Ties & Install Hardware

_‘_‘_._.._‘_‘._._‘_._.
Ololalalu e lw |o]=]c|L|R|=2 ||| —

Misc Grounding Hardware

TOTAL SITE EQUIPMENT PRICING $7,956.00

i 7
e

o e i
z.t¢>._bcrvlces -

Tower Work

Granite Installation assistance with Tower Crew

Installation of Polyphasors, Duplexors and Filters

Sl —

Travel to Lawler

N |—=[=]—

TOTAL SERVICES $2,754.00

s s
Ghaa e
e i

Sales Tax $736.31

TOTAL PACKAGE PRICEI $11,446.31




Date : 8/14/2012
Quote #: mak81412d

Customer: Aitkin Sheriff Office Granite Electronics
Contact: Sheriff Scott Turner 535 N 31st Ave
Project name: Logan VHF Antenna Equip St Cloud, MN 56303
Phone: 218-927-7435 Nextel: 320-980-1948 Quoted By: Michael Kahl
Office: 320-252-1887 Email: MikeK @ GraniteElectronics.com
Item |[Description: Qty Price Total
1 [6.1 DB VHF Antenna SC229SFXSNM (Paging ) 1
2 |AVAS5-50 Paging Antenna Transmission Line (Paging 349" 369
3 |AVAS5-50 Connectors 2
4 |Antenna 6' Jumper (N female to N Male) 1
5 |Ground Straps every 75' 1 top, 2 bottom 7
6 |Coax cable to tower clamps every 40" 100
7 |Lace-up Cable Hoisting Clamps with Tower Shackle 2
8 |Cable Entrance Boots 1
9 |Antenna Line Polyphasor 1
10 |Jumper Supertlex from Polyphasor to Intermod Suppression Panel 20
11 |LDF4/Superflex Connectors 2
12 |Sinclair PC2213 Intermod Suppression Panel 1
13 [Jumper from Intermod to Duplexor 5
14 |Connectors 2
15 |MTR3000 Duplexor Minimum 1.5 Mhz Frequency Seperation Rack Mount 1
16 |Pair of Duplexer Cables 1
17 |UPS System with Brackets for 2 Post Rack ]
18 |Cable Ties & Install Hardware 1
19 [Misc Grounding Hardware 1
TOTAL SITE EQUIPMENT PRICING $8,458.00
||
. Services .
1 |Tower Work TBD 1
2 |Granite Installation assistance with Tower Crew 1
3 |Installation of Polyphasors, Duplexors and Filters 1
4 |Travel to Logan 2
TOTAL SERVICES $2,684.00
Sales Tax $766.01

TOTAL PACKAGE PRICEl $11,908.01




Date : 8/28/2012
Quote #: mak82812e

Customer: Aitkin Sheriff Office

Contact: Sheriff Scott Turner

Project name: Quadna Site VHF Antenna Equipment

Granite Electronics
535 N 31st Ave
St Cloud, MN 56303

Phone: 218-927-7435 Nextel: 320-980-1948 Quoted By: Michael Kahl
Office: 320-252-1887 Email: MikeK@ GraniteElectronics.com
Item [Description: Qty Price Total
1 16.1 DB VHF Antenna SC229SFXSNM (Paging & Inter-op) 2
2 |AVAS5-50 Paging Antenna Transmission Line (Paging 180" 200
3 |AVAS-50 Interop Antenna Transmission Line (Inter-op 160" 180
4 |AVAS5-50 Connectors 4
5 |Antenna 6' Jumper (N female to N Male) 2
6 |6' Tower Side Mount Bracket (Inter-op) 1
7 |Ground Straps every 75' 1 top, 2 bottom 10
8 |Coax cable to tower clamps every 40" 114
9 |Lace-up Cable Hoisting Clamps with Tower Shackle 4
10 [Cable Entrance Boots 1
11 |Antenna Line Polyphasor 2
12 |Jumper Superflex from Polyphasor to Intermod Suppression Panel 40
13 |LDF4/Superflex Connectors 4
14 |Sinclair PC2213 Intermod Suppression Panel 2
15 |Jumper from Intermod to Duplexor 10
16 |Connectors 4
17 |MTR3000 Duplexor Minimum 1.5 Mhz Frequency Seperation Rack Mount 1
18 |Sinclair - 132-174 MHz Duplexer Q2220 (Inter-Op) 0
19 [Pair of Duplexer Cables 2
20 [7' Rack with grd bar & cable management 1
21 |UPS System with Brackets for 2 Post Rack 1
22 |Cable Ties & Install Hardware 1
23 |Misc Grounding Hardware 1
TOTAL SITE EQUIPMENT PRICING $13,294.00
[
Services T e e
1 |Tower Work 1
2 |Granite Installation assistance with Tower Crew 1
3 |Installation of Polyphasors, Duplexors and Filters 1
4 |Travel to Quadna Mtn 2
TOTAL SERVICES $3,409.00
Sales Tax $1,148.33
| TOTAL PACKAGE PRICE]  $17,851.33




Date : 8/14/2012
Quote #: mak81412¢c
Customer: Aitkin Sheriff Office Granite Electronics
Contact: Sheriff Scott Turner 535 N 31st Ave
Project name: Sandy Lake VHF Antenna Equip St Cloud, MN 56303
Phone: 218-927-7435 Nextel: 320-980-1948 Quoted By: Michael Kahl

Office: 320-252-1887

Email: MikeK @ GraniteElectronics.com

Item |Description: Qty Price Total
1 6.1 DB VHF Antenna SC229SFXSNM (Paging ) 1
2 |AVAS5-50 Paging Antenna Transmission Line (Paging 349" 369
3 JAVAS-50 Connectors 2
4 |Antenna 6' Jumper (N female to N Male) 1
5 |Ground Straps every 75' 1 top, 2 bottom 7
6 |Coax cable to tower clamps every 40" 100
7 |Lace-upCable Hoisting Clamps with Tower Shackle 2
8 |Cable Entrance Boots 1
9 [Antenna Line Polyphasor 1
10 |Jumper Superflex from Polyphasor to Intermod Suppression Panel 20
11 [LDF4/Superflex Connectors 2
12 |Sinclair PC2213 Intermod Suppression Panel 1
13 [Jumper from Intermod to Duplexor 5
14 |Connectors 2
15 |MTR3000 Duplexor Minimum 1.5 Mhz Frequency Seperation Rack Mount 1
16 |Pair of Duplexer Cables 1
17 |UPS System with Brackets for 2 Post Rack 1
18 |Cable Ties & lnstall Hardware 1
19 |Misc Grounding Hardware 1
TOTAL SITE EQUIPMENT PRICING $8,458.00
| |
. v Services e > —_—
I |Tower Work 1
2 |Granite Installation assistance with Tower Crew 1
3 |Installation of Polyphasors, Duplexors and Filters 1
4 |Travel to Sandy Lake 2
TOTAL SERVICES $2,929.00
Sales Tax $782.86
TOTAL PACKAGE PRICEl $12,169.86




Electuonics

Date

: 8/14/2012
Quote #: mak81412e

Customer: Aitkin Sheriff Office

Granite Electronics

Contact: Sheriff Scott Turner

535 N 31st Ave

Project name: White Pine VHF Antenna Equip

St Cloud, MN 56303

Phone: 218-927-7435

Nextel: 320-980-1948

Office: 320-252-1887

Quoted By: Michael Kahl

Email: MikeK @ GraniteElectronics.com

Item |[Description: Qty Price Total

1 6.1 DB VHF Antenna SC229SFXSNM (Paging ) 1

2 |AVAS5-50 Paging Antenna Transmission Line (Paging 349" 209

3 |AVAS-50 Connectors 2

4 |Antenna 6' Jumper (N female to N Male) i

5 |Ground Straps every 75' 1 top, 2 bottom 7

6 |Coax cable to tower clamps every 40" 54

7 |[Lace-upCable Hoisting Clamps with Tower Shackle 1

8 |Cable Entrance Boots 1

9 |Antenna Line Polyphasor 1

10 [Jumper Superflex from Polyphasor to Intermod Suppression Panel 20

11 [LDF4/Superflex Connectors 2

12 |Sinclair PC2213 Intermod Suppression Panel 1

13 |Jumper from Intermod to Duplexor 5

14 [Connectors 2

15 |MTR3000 Duplexor Minimum 1.5 Mhz Frequency Seperation Rack Mount 1

16 [Pair of Duplexer Cables 1

17 |UPS System with Brackets for 2 Post Rack 1

18 |Cable Ties & Install Hardware 1

19 [Misc Grounding Hardware 1

TOTAL SITE EQUIPMENT PRICING $7,344.00)
I
Sexrvices. @ . -

1 [Tower Work 1

2 |Granite Installation assistance with Tower Crew 1

3 |Installation of Polyphasors, Duplexors and Filters 1

4 |Travel to White Pine 2
TOTAL SERVICES $2,614.00
Sales Tax $684.61

| TOTAL PACKAGE PRICE| $10,642.61




06°62.°69$ Xe| S9|eS NN pue uonezijigow‘ioqe| ‘sued Buipnjoul $801A19S UONER|[BISUl BLUSIUY |ejol walsAs
‘paljelsul aq |m sdun BunsioH ‘sdens ejqed ‘sdeng INNSX4S6220S euuauy
punoJr) ‘euualuy ‘asempiey Bununow euuajue Addns ‘Buusiue 0] 9|gBD 0G-GVAY |[BISU} Buusiuy 4HA 9qQ L'9 Jrepulg Buibed auid a1ym
" .._uw__ﬂwc_ aq [ sduo) BuiisioH mam‘:"w a|qe) ‘sdens _\,_zmxu_wmww.ow euusiuy Buibed Joime
punoin) ‘euudiuy -srempJley Sununow euusiue Alddns ‘euusiue 0} 9|B9 05-SYAY |[BISU] Buusiuy 4HA 94 |'9 Jrepus
h "PajfEISUL Bq (1M sdug BuysioH mag.w 8|qe) ‘sdess NNSX4562208 puLS)uy Buibeg uebo
punoJy) ‘euusiuy ‘asempJey Bugunow euusiue Aiddns ‘euusiue 0} 8|GBD 0G-GYAY I[BISU| BUUBUY 4HA 8Q |9 Jepuls
‘pa|lelsut aq |m sdun Bunsioy ‘sdeng s|qed ‘sdeas INNSX4S6220S BUUBUY
punosn) ‘euusiuy ‘asempiey Bununow euusiue Ajddns ‘Buusiue 0] 3|GBI 0G-SYAY IBISU| BUUBY 4HA 94 L°9 JepuIs buibeqd axeq Apues
‘pa||eISuUl aq | sduy BunsioH ‘sdeng s|qe) ‘sdeng punoix) ue Jius ymm 2 v-#ds uosqooef

‘uly JiS ‘euusiuy ‘asempiey Bungunow euusiue Ajddns ‘euusiue o] 8|qBI 0S-SYAY [[BISU]

SOABM OIPBY b USIQ SABMOIOI

o} jur axeq Apuesg

"pa|lelsul aq |m sdun BuisioH ‘sdess |qed ‘sdess punois ‘euusivy NNSX4S6220S puuejuy dotejuyeupeEnD
‘(19¥o®Iq JUNow apis ,g) arempJey Bununow euusiue Ajddns ‘euusiue 0} 8|qed 0G-SYAY |[BISU| BUUBUY 4HA 9@ |9 Mtepurs

"pa|[elsul 89 | sdun BunsioH ‘sdess e|qed ‘sdellg punols) ‘euusiuy INNSX4S6220S euus)uy Buieq Bupeny
‘(19)0BIq Unow apis ,g) asempaey Bununow euusiue Ajddns ‘euusiue 0] 3|gB OG-SYAY IBISY| Buusiuy 4HA 94 L'9 Jiepuis :

‘PayfeIsul &9 0} sdug Bunisioy ‘sdess 9jgeo (HDLE J4S 01 yur] US|

‘sdeng punoJsn ‘Wiy YIS ‘euusiuy "euusdjue jo eseq o] spinbaaepa reandi3 20106 Md3 I[EISY] -dH S9ABAA OIPEY SABMOUDIN :

‘pajelIsul 8g o] sdur) BunsioH ‘sdeng a|qes ‘sdelig punolr) ‘euusiuy INNSX4S6220S —
*(19%08IQ JUNowW apis ,g) asempJey Bununow euuaiue Alddns ‘Buusiue 0] 9|qBO 0G-SYAY IBISU| BUUBIUY 4HA 90 |'9 Jlepuls

"pajielsul aq 0} sdu BunisioH ‘sdeus s|jge) ‘sdeng NNSX4S6220S

punoJr) ‘euusluy ‘asempley Bununow euusiue A|ddns ‘euusiue 01 8|qeD OG-SYAY |[BISu]

BUUBIUY JHA 84 |'9 JEB[DUIS

euuajuy Buibed uen

SIS NI Jo 9els

‘Pa||BISul 8q 01 sdur) BunsioH ‘sdess siqen) ‘sdesg punoin) WJB YIS yim 2 v-vds . e
‘WY Jus ‘euusiuy asempiey Bununow euusiue Ajddns ‘BuusiUE O] B|QED OS-GYAY I[EISU| SSABM OIpeY & ysiq eaemonly | Apues o1 ui] ussqooep
‘pajreIsul &g o1 sduy) BunsioH ‘sdeas ojqeo "o o031
‘sdels punolD ‘wly YIS ‘BuuSjUY "BUUSJUE JO aSB] 0} SpinBasem [BONAIT L0L06MAT HBISU] | -PdH SeABM OIpBY 8ABMOIOIA | Upjily 01 Yull IH9/03 TN
‘Pajlelsul 9q 0} sdun Buisioy ‘sdess s|qed (HO1LL

‘sdeng punoln ‘wy Yis ‘BUUSiUY "BUUSIUE (0 9SBg 0] apinBasep [eondig 20106 MdI 18IS

-pdH SSABA OIPEY SABMOIOIN

us[9 o1 Ul JHY/OITN

18Mm0} JO %Ead 0] 0G-GYAY YIM 3IqBD G4 Bunsixe pusixs ‘a|qed 05-GYAY MaU U0 [[EISiu

BUUBIUY 2200} (dd SUOIEIS
1021U0D 4H ZYIN 008 UoBa 2

13MOY JBIEM UDIIY

sans Ajuno)

S910N

2MIS 1B P3|[BISU| SeuuajuY

eweN apng




Date : 8/21/2012
Quote #: mak82112e

Customer: Aitkin Sheriff Office

Granite Electronics

Contact: Sheriff Scott Turner

535 N 31st Ave

Project name: Aitkin LEC Equipment and Services St Cloud, MN 56303

Phone: 218-927-7435 Nextel: 320-980-1948

Office: 320-252-1887

Quoted By: Michael Kahl
Email: MikeK@GraniteElectronics.com

Item |Description: Qty Price Total
1 |DB Spectra 6 Channel 806-869 Combiner 1
2 |Superflex Jumpers 4
3 |Ant, Base Station 800 PD10022 (top of LEC) 1
4 |ALRRPV-50 Plenum 200
5 |LDF4 Connectors 2
6 [1/2" Ground Strap 4
7 |Antenna Line Polyphasor 2
8 |T1 Cable from Microwave to MCC7500 200
9 |T1 Extenders 4
10 |Ant, Base Station 800 PD10022 (top of water tower) 1
11 [LDF4-50 Consolette Antenna Transmission Line 200
12 |LDF4 -50 Connectors 2
13 |Grounding and installation hardware 1
TOTAL SITE EQUIPMENT PRICING $13,915.00
I [ |
s . Services
1 |Installation of Antenna, Coax, T1 Cable, Consolette Combiner System 1
2 [Travel to Aitkin 6
3 |Installation of Consolette in Water Tower Building 1
4 [Tower Work to Install 2 antennas on top of Water Tower TBD
(move existing to top using coax already in service)
TOTAL SERVICES $6,950.00
Sales Tax $1,434.47
| TOTAL PACKAGE PRICE]  $22,299.47




535 North 31st Ave
St Cloud, MN 56303

) MOTOROLA
Phone 320-252-1887 SOLUTIONS
Fax 320-259-5997 Radio Solutions Channe| Partrar

8/28/12

Sheriff Scott Turner

Aitkin County Sheriff's Office
217 2nd StNW

Aitkin, MN 56431

Seott;
The cost related to activating and programming your subscriber fleet would be as follows:

Initial database creation detailing the serial numbers, subscriber ID number, subscriber alias, destination of the
equipment (Squad #, officer etc...) and codeplug to be installed into each subscriber unit will need to be
coordinated with your staff to develop a spreadsheet. This spreadsheet is a live database that has room for growth
for your departments and will be utilized to keep track of your system and give the required annual reports to the
ARMER System Administrator, This database will be shared between the Aitkin County system administrator
and the Granite Electronics technical system administrator.

Database creation cost: $1800.00.

Once this database has been created, the information will need to be programming into the ARMER system UCM
along with the talkgroup database that has already been created. An initial entry of this will take approximately
16 hours.

UEM database entry cost: $1600.00.

For each talkgroup layout that is developed and maintained, there is a $200 codeplug development charge. The
personality of the radio in regards to button operation, talkgroups assign to zones, preferred tower affiliation, call
list build, voice annunciation ¢tc..., are all things that vary from mobile to portable, discipline to discipline and
department to department. Currently there are five layouts for different entities developed, assuming mobiles and
portables will be used, a total of ten codeplugs will be used for the initial rollout, If additional codeplug are
requested we can adjust this number.,

Codeplug development: $2000.00
Once the codeplugs have been developed, they need to be programmed into the subscribers and checked out for
proper operation. This programming and the power check, frequency deviation & error are checks that are

performed on each radio. A $35 fee is charged for this service, | believe there will be approximately 200
subscribers initially which would bring the charge to $7000.00.

If you have questions on these charges, please feel free to contact me @ 320-980-1948.

Sincerely,

ML 200

Michael Kahl, Sales Manager




Aitkin County Board of Commissioners 5 B

Request for County Board Action/Agenda Item Cover Sheet | Agenda flem#
To: Chairperson, Aitkin County Board of Commissioners Date: 08/30/12
Via:
From: Sheriff Scott Turner

Title of ltem: 2013 Proposed Budget — sheriff's Office

Requested Meeting Date: __09/04/2012 Est. Presentation Time: __ 1 hour__
Presenter.  Sheriff Scott Turner

Type of Action Requested (check all that apply)

_X_ For info only, no action requested ____Approve under Routine Business

____For discussion only with possible future action ~ ___ Adopt Ordinance Revision

___Let/Award Bid or Quote (attach copy of basic bid/quote specs or summary of complex specs, each bid/quote received & bid/quote
comparison)

___Approve/adopt proposal by motion ____Approve/adopt proposal by resolution (attach draft resolution)

____Authorize filling vacant staff position

____Request to schedule public hearing or sale ____ Other (please list)
____Request by member of the public to be heard

____ltem should be addressed in closed session under MN Statute

Fiscal Impact (check all that apply)

Is this item in the current approved budget? ___ Yes ___ No (attach explanation)

What type of expenditure is this? Other (attach explanation)

Revenue line account # that funds this item is:

Expenditure line account # for this item is:

Staffing Im pact (Any yes answer requires a review by Human Resources Manager before going to the board)

Duties of a department employee(s) may be materially affected. __Yes ___ No

Applicable job description(s) may require revision. __Yes ___ No

ltem may impact a bargaining unit agreement or county work policy. __Yes ___ No

ltem may change the department's authorized staffing level. ___ Yes ___ No HR Review

Supporting Attachment(s)
_X_ Memorandum Summary of ltem
____Copy of applicable county policy and/or ordinance (excerpts acceptable)
___Copy of applicable state/federal statute/regulation (excerpts acceptable)
___ Copy of applicable contract and/or agreement
___Original bid spec or quote request (excluding complex construction projects)
___ Bids/quotes received (excluding complex construction projects, provide comparison worksheet)
___ Bid/quote comparison worksheet
___ Draft County Board resolution
____Plat approval check-list and supporting documents
____Copy of previous minutes related to this issue
_X_ Other supporting document(s) (please list) AS400 Budget reports, Fee Schedule

Provide eleven (11) copies of supporting documentation NO LATER THAN Wednesday at 8:00am to
make the Board’s agenda for the following Tuesday. Items WILL NOT be placed on the Board agenda
unless complete documentation is provided for mailing in the Board packets. (see reverse side for details)




SCOTT A. TURNER
SHERIFF OF AITKIN COUNTY
217 Second Street NW
Aitkin, MN 56431

218-927-2138 Emergency 911
Sheriff Fax 218-927-7359 / Dispatch Fax 218-927-6887
TOLL FREE 1-888-900-2138

MEMO
To: Aitkin County Board of Commissioners Date: August 30, 2012
From: Sheriff Scott Turner Re: 2013 Budget

Attached is a copy of the 2013 budget for all of the program areas currently under the auspices of
Sheriff — Public Safety. They include: Corrections, Enforcement, Boat & Water, ATV,
Snowmobile, Sentence to Serve, Emergency Management and Enhanced 911.

Following the unprecedented summer in which this office took the lead in the flood response, we
are now just settling in to some of the 2012 projects. More came about because of the flood.

Nonetheless, the 2013 budget request is for a 1.75% increase over the 2012 budget.
No remarkable changes are represented in this budget request when compared to the 2012
budget. Wage increases were somewhat offset by decreases in insurances and overtime. Notable

increases were proposed for gas and utilities.

If you have any questions relative to this budget prior to the September 4, 2012 board meeting,
please do not hesitate to call.

Thank you.

AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER



SCOTT A. TURNER

SHERIFF OF AITKIN COUNTY
217 Second Street NW, Room 185

Aitkin MN 56431
218-927-7435 Emergency 911

Sheriff Fax 218-927-7359 / Dispatch Fax 218-927-6887

TOLL FREE 1-888-900-2138

CIVIL PROCESS FEES:
FOR PAPER SERVICE $100.00 DEPOSIT IS REQUIRED **

CHARGE PER PERSON SERVED / NOT FOUND

MILEAGE CHARGE PER ATTEMPT (ROUND TRIP)
MILEAGE CHARGE FOR CITY OF AITKIN

CHARGE PER PHONE CALL

CHARGE FOR REAL ESTATE SALES

MECHANICS LIEN SALE

CANCELLED REAL ESTATE SALE WITH NO NOTIFICATION

REDEMPTION FEE ON REDEEMED REAL ESTATE
+ $30 for each rescheduling of redemption date

POSTING THREE NOTICES OF SALE
CHARGE FOR SENDING A FAX

LEVY FEE ON A WRIT OF EXECUTION
COMMISSION ON WRIT $ LEVIED UPON
DEPUTY TIME:

STORAGE FEES

STORAGE FEES — FORFEITED VEHICLES:

$30.00

$ .60 per mile
$1.00 each

$1.00

$40.00

$50.00 plus mileage
$40.00

$250.00

$45.00 plus mileage

$1.00

$20.00

5%

$30.00 plus mileage

CAR: $10.00 per day

BOAT: $1.00 per foot, per day
SNOWMOBILE: $5.00 per day
Payment in full of Tow Bill plus $50 per

month for any portion of the month from
in date through out date

SECURING AND SAFELY KEEPING PROPERTY IN REPLEVIN, ATTACHMENT OR AN EXECUTION $ BASED
ON TIME SPENT AND HOURLY RATE OF PAY FOR DEPUTY EXECUTING THE PROCESS.

** [F THE ACTUAL FEE EXCEEDS THE AMOUNT OF DEPOSIT, YOU WILL BE BILLED FOR THE ADD’L
AMOUNT. WHEN THE ACTUAL AMOUNT OF THE FEE IS LESS THAN YOUR DEPOSIT CHECK, YOU WILL
RECEIVE A REFUND WITH YOUR AFFIDAVIT.

PLEASE CONTACT OUR OFFICE FOR WRIT OF EXECUTION INSTRUCTIONS.

IF YOU HAVE ANY QUESTIONS, PLEASE CALL THE SHERIFF’S OFFICE CIVIL DIVISION AT 218-927-7431.
THANK YOU.

Date: 10-11-10



SCOTT A. TURNER

SHERIFF OF AITKIN COUNTY
217 Second Street NW, Room 185
Aitkin MN 56431
218-927-7435 Emergency 911

Sheriff Fax 218-927-7359 / Dispatch Fax 218-927-6887

TOLL FREE 1-888-900-2138

AITKIN COUNTY JAIL FEES

BOOKING FEE

MEDICATION CO-PAY

DOCTOR OR NURSE VISITS

DENTIST VISIT

TRANSPORT FEE FOR DOCTOR OR DENTIST VISIT

OVER-COUNTER MEDICATION

PAY TO STAY

$10.00
$5.00
$5.00
$5.00
$10.00
$ .50 per tablet

$20.00 per day

set by statute

Date: 10-11-10



S | Aitkin County

8/29/12 10:12AM
USER- SELECTED BUDGET REPORT

Options: 1 = Budget Amount, 2 = Yearly Amount, 3 = Dashed Lines, 4 = Estimated Page Break Option: 2 1- Page Break by FUND
2 - Page Break by DEPT

Column Selectior 2 2 1 2 1 3 - Page Break by PROGRAM
Column 2010 2011 ADOPTED 2012 PROPOSE
Headings: ACTUAL Actual 2012 Actual 2013 Line Spacing: 1 1 - Single Spaced
2 - Double Spaced
o i fo 2012 Print Subtotal By FUND Y
Months: Thru Thru Thru Print Subtotal By DEPT Y

Print Subtotal By PROGRAM N
Print Subtotal By Object Rang N

Include on the Report 1 1- All G/L Accounts
2 - Only G/L Accounts with Budget
Amts.
3 - Only G/L Accounts without
Budget Amts.
4 - Only Budget Accounts with
zero Amts.
5 - Only Active G/L Accounts

Include Zero Dollar Accts: 'Y
Save Report: N
Comment:

Report Basit 1 1- Cash
2 - Modified Accrual
3 - Full Accrual

FUND Range From 1 Thru 1

DEPT Range From 200 Thru 280
X Include/eXclude 201, 206, 255, 256, 257



SMB1

8/29/12
FUND

01

200

10:12AM

Account Number

DEPT Enforcement
01- 200- 000- 0000- 5307
01- 200- 000- 0000- 5308
01- 200- 000- 0000- 5310
01- 200- 000- 0000- 5530
01- 200- 000- 0000- 5531
01- 200- 000- 0000- 5532
01- 200- 000- 0000- 5533
01- 200- 000- 0000- 5613
01- 200- 000- 0000- 5762
01- 200- 000- 0000- 5827
01- 200- 000- 0000- 5840
01- 200- 000- 0000- 5842
01- 200- 000- 0000- 5861
01- 200- 000- 0000- 5866
01- 200- 000- 0000- 6101
01- 200- 000- 0000- 6102
01- 200- 000- 0000- 6108
01- 200- 000- 0000- 6109
01- 200- 000- 0000- 6110
01- 200- 000- 0000- 6124
01- 200- 000- 0000- 6149
01- 200- 000- 0000- 6150
01- 200- 000- 0000- 6152
01- 200- 000- 0000- 6154
01- 200- 000- 0000- 6155
01- 200- 000- 0000- 6159
01- 200- 000- 0000- 6165
01- 200- 000- 0000- 6205
01- 200- 000- 0000- 6211
01- 200- 000- 0000- 6230
01- 200- 000- 0000- 6231
01- 200- 000- 0000- 6240
01- 200- 000- 0000- 6241
01- 200- 000- 0000- 6250
01- 200- 000- 0000- 6254

Aitkin County

USER- SELECTED BUDGET REPORT

General Fund

Account Description

Police State Aid

Police Officer Training

State Grants- Ot Grant

County Sheriff Fees

County Sheriff From Welfare
County Sheriff Mileage

Alarm System

Cost Of Restitution

Gifts- Restricted

Cops Fast Reimb.

Misc Receipts

Co Development Fund Transfer
Insurance Proceeds/Reimbursemen
Co Auction Proceeds

Salaries- Full Time

Salaries- - Part Time

Meals Reimbursed (Taxable)
Overtime- Salaries

Holiday Pay

Medicare- Employer 1.45%
Employer Deduct Contribution- Vel
Health Insurance- Employer

Life Insurance- Employer

Long Term Disability- Employer
Long Term Disability- Employee
Pera 14.4%

Fica- Employer 6.20%

Postage

Net 6 Drug Task Force

Printing, Publishing & Adv
Services & Labor (Incl Contracts)
Dues

Registration Fee

Telephone

Utilities

Copyright 2010 Integrated Financial Systems

2010
ACTUAL
Mo. -

125,749-
6,811-

0
26,177 -
10,147 -
13,892 -
1,215-
3,876-

0

0
36,205-
60,000 -
6,199 -

0

1,043,902

0

119

40,932

49,700

15,104

2,000

163,796

1,303

409

0

151,795

6,234

2,079

0

931

3,506

3,085

35

16,208

1,817

2011
Actual
Mo. -

126,391 -
7,196-
0
21,978-
848-
14,161 -
2,785-
7,384-
0
0
26,893-
0
107,184 -
0
1,074,874
237
94
26,105
48,035
15,240
2,000
169,719
1,247
409
0
150,424
6,323
2,435
0
1,555
15,193
3,907
0
13,853
1,692

ADOPTED
2012

128,000 -
7,000-
0
22,000-
1,000-
15,000-
2,700-
7,000-
0
0
12,000-
0
3,000-
0
1,056,256
3,000
500
50,000
54,000
16,867
2,000
189,961
1,500
375
0
160,154
6,377
2,500
0
1,500
14,000
3,800
600
18,000
1,900

————e—p————

INTEGRATED

- B ARG s ems

Report Basis: Cash

2012
Actual
Mo. -

0
0
0
21,240-
225-
9,784 -
1,850-
4,726 -
0
0
42,282 -
0
6,127~
0
628,958
253
64
26,584
28,435
9,658
2,000
111,250
807
352
0
93,802
4,007
1,202
0
2,215
19,817
6,948
0
11,777
1,881

' Pagé 2

PROPOSED

2013

128,000 -
7,000-
0
22,000-
1,000-
16,000 -
3,000-
7,000-
0
0
13,000-
0
3,200-
0
1,084,728
3,000
500
45,000
56,000
15,761
2,000
191,222
1,279
416
0
159,432
6,492
2,200
0
1,500
17,000
6,000
600
18,000
1,900



SMB1 Aitkin County E INANCIAL Y7685

s el USER- SELECTED BUDGET REPORT Page 3

01 FUND General Fund Report Basis: Cash

2010 2011 ADOPTED 2012 PROPOSED
Account Number Account Description ACTUAL Actual 2012 Actual 2013
Mo. - Mo. - Mo. -

01- 200- 000- 0000- 6260 Professional Consulting 0 0 1,000 200 1,000
01- 200- 000- 0000- 6272 Physical Examinations 0 0] 1,200 880 1,200
01- 200- 000- 0000- 6301 Rentals 0 0] 0 0 0
01- 200- 000- 0000- 6302 Car Maintenance 35,192 32,102 34,000 20,858 34,000
01- 200- 000- 0000- 6312 Sales Tax Audit Adjustment 0 0 0 0 0]
01- 200- 000- 0000- 6314 Radio Maint 12,641 1,373 10,000 8,810 12,000
01- 200- 000- 0000- 6330 Transportation & Travel & Parking 95 194 200 0 200
01- 200- 000- 0000- 6332 Hotels / Motels 0 0 1,000 0 1,000
01- 200- 000- 0000- 6340 Meals 0 0 300 0 300
01- 200- 000- 0000- 6352 Insurance 65,537 58,232 49,534 48,567 55,000
01- 200- 000- 0000- 6353 Workers Compensation Insurance 47,899 44,030 38,463 32,860 40,000
01- 200- 000- 0000- 6359 Wrecker Service 4,186 4,582 1,800 6,007 4,500
01- 200- 000- 0000- 6374 Auto & Trailer License 109 64 400 2,869 1,500
01- 200- 000- 0000- 6405 Office Supplies 5,174 10,044 7,000 4,766 7.000
01- 200- 000- 0000- 6409 Deputy Supplies 8,410 3,648 10,000 1,365 10,000
01- 200- 000- 0000- 6410 Clothing Allowance 2,275 2,988 6,000 2,692 6,000
01- 200- 000- 0000- 6511 Gas And Qil 70,446 84,947 90,000 57,869 95,000
01- 200- 000- 0000- 6590 Repair & Maintenance Supplies 0 176 0 0 0
01- 200- 000- 0000- 6610 Equipment & Radios 8,158 17,775 15,000 23,727 20,000
01- 200- 000- 0000- 6620 Auto, Trailers, Snowmobiles 79,857 80,742 123,000 109,202 127,000
01- 200- 000- 0000- 6625 Office Equipment 3,089 3.443 5,000 736 5,000
01- 200- 000- 0000- 6630 Miscellaneous- Capital Outlay 0 0 0 0 0
01- 200- 000- 0000- 6900 Transfer 0 0 0 0 0
01- 200- 003- 0000- 6108 Meals Reimbursed (Taxable) 0 0 0 0 0
01- 200- 003- 0000- 6200 Arlt- Sheriff Training 0 0 4,000 3,400 4,000
01- 200- 003- 0000- 6241 Registration Fee 1,610 8,140 6,000 3,290 6,000
01- 200- 003- 0000- 6330 Transportation & Travel & Parking 0 666 450 1,563 800
01- 200- 003- 0000- 6331 Law Enforcement Trning School 3,800 0 0 0 0
01- 200- 003- 0000- 6332 Hotels / Motels 1,200 1,972 2,000 3,258 2,500
01- 200- 003- 0000- 6340 Meals 298 210 0 498 500
01- 200- 003- 0000- 6511 Gas And 0il 0 0 100 68 100
01- 200- 019- 0000- 6231 Services, Labor, Contracts 154 601 0 0 0
01-200- 019- 0000- 6240 Dues/Assoc Fees 40 100 0 0 0
01- 200- 019- 0000- 6241 Registration Fee 60 0 0 0 0
01- 200- 019- 0000- 6332 Hotel/Motel Lodging 77 0 0 0 0
01- 200- 019- 0000- 6340 Meals Reimbursed Non- Taxable 0 0 500 0 0

Copyright 2010 Integrated Financial Systems



Aitkin County T

SMB1 ' i FINANCIAL SYSTEMS
S eoAe L USER- SELECTED BUDGET REPORT Page 4
01 FUND General Fund Report Basis: Cash
2010 2011 ADOPTED 2012 PROPOSED
Account Number Account Description ACTUAL Actual 2012 Actual 2013
Mo. - Mo. - Mo. -
01- 200- 019- 0000- 6409 Supplies 440 221 0 0 0
01- 200- 019- 0000- 6511 Gas And Oil 0 0 0 0 0
01- 200- 019- 0000- 6610 Equipment 0 0 0 0 0]
01- 200- 020- 0000- 5840 Misc. Posse Receipts 300- 1,025 - 0 300- 0
01- 200- 020- 0000- 6409 Posse Supplies/Training 215 3,018 1,000 0 2,000
01- 200- 030- 0000- 6332 Hotel / Motel Lodging 0 0 0 0 0
01- 200- 030- 0000- 6340 Meals Reimbursed Non- Taxable 0 0 0 0 0
01- 200- 030- 0000- 6511 Gas And 0il 0 0 0 0 o]
01- 200- 039- 0000- 5517 Fees For Gun Permits 8,575- 10,605 - 0 10,735- 0
01- 200- 039- 0000- 6425 Gun Permit Expenses 754 1,162 0 1,202 0
01- 200- 081- 0000- 6409 Dare Supplies 0 0 0 0 0
01- 200- 081- 0000- 6820 Refunds 0 0 0 0 0
01- 200- 200- 0000- 6208 Training/Education 0 0 0 0 0
DEPT 200 Enforcement Revenue 299,146 - 326,450- 197,700- 97,263 - 200,200-
Expend. 1,854,572 1,893,772 1,991,237 1,284,696 2,049,630
Net 1,555,426 1,667,322 1,793,537 1,187,433 1,849,430

Copyright 2010 Integrated Financial Systems



SMB1

8/29/12
FUND

01

202

10:12AM

Account Number

DEPT Boat & Water
01- 202- 000- 0000- 5310
01- 202- 000- 0000- 5315
01- 202- 000- 0000- 5840
01- 202- 000- 0000- 5861
01- 202- 000- 0000- 6101
01- 202- 000- 0000- 6102
01- 202- 000- 0000- 6109
01- 202- 000- 0000- 6110
01- 202- 000- 0000- 6124
01- 202- 000- 0000- 6150
01- 202- 000- 0000- 6152
01- 202- 000- 0000- 6159
01- 202- 000- 0000- 6165
01- 202~ 000- 0000- 6205
01- 202- 000- 0000- 6230
01- 202- 000- 0000- 6231
01- 202- 000- 0000- 6241
01- 202- 000- 0000- 6250
01- 202- 000- 0000- 6254
01- 202- 000- 0000- 6267
01- 202- 000- 0000- 6272
01- 202- 000- 0000- 6302
01- 202- 000- 0000- 6312
01- 202- 000- 0000- 6314
01- 202- 000- 0000- 6332
01- 202- 000- 0000- 6352
01- 202- 000- 0000- 6353
01- 202- 000- 0000- 6359
01- 202- 000- 0000- 6374
01- 202- 000- 0000- 6405
01- 202- 000- 0000- 6409
01- 202- 000- 0000- 6410
01- 202- 000- 0000- 6511
01- 202- 000- 0000- 6605
01- 202- 000- 0000- 6610

General Fund

Account Description

State Grants- B & W Ppl (Ot)
Boat & Water Grant

Misc Receipts

Insurance Proceeds/Reimbursemen
Salaries- Full Time

Salaries- - Part Time

Salaries- Overtime

Holiday Pay

Medicare- Employer 1.45%
Health Insurance- Employer
Life Insurance- Employer

Pera

Fica- Employer 6.20%

Postage

Printing, Publishing & Adv
Services & Labor (Incl Contracts)
Registration Fee

Telephone

Utilities

Unemployment Compensation
Physical Examinations

B&W Maintenance

Sales Tax Audit Adjustment
Radio Maint

Hotels / Motels

Insurance

Workers Compensation Insurance
Wrecker Service

Auto & Trailer License

Office Supplies

Field Supplies

Clothing Allowance

Gas And 0il

Building & Structures
Equipment

Copyright 2010 Integrated Financial Systems

Aitkin County

USER- SELECTED BUDGET REPORT

2010
ACTUAL
Mo. -

7,000 -
20,278 -

7,587 -
16,508 -
24,877
11,190

5,641

605
4,297
35
4,298
696

97
278

118
207

0

0
4,060
0

260

0
1,199
379
128
1,436
83
1,584
82
6,047
0
7,245

20

11

Actual

Mo.

6,991-
32,699-
2,634-
0
27,265
10,263
8,577
1,182
672
5,307
41
5,251
671
0
209
968
0
332
221

325
7,804
0
11,387

1 5 Wi el b AR
B ascALeyTENS |
Page 5
Report Basis: Cash
ADOPTED 2012 PROPOSED
2012 Actual 2013
Mo. -
7,000- 0 7,000-
21,900- 23,299. 23,000-
1,800- 282- 1,000-
0 0 0
26,954 18,423 26,990
10,000 7,683 10,000
7,200 3,265 7,200
974 649 1,020
627 428 640
4,657 3,240 4,916
0 24 0
4,918 3,106 4,925
620 524 620
0 0 0
225 207 225
2,800 714 2,800
0 0 0
400 241 400
250 134 250
0 0 0
400 0<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>